Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda
August 22", 2024 at 6:30 pm, Board Room

Attendance:

Trustee: Roger Bartley
Trustee: Jennifer Beard
Trustee: Casey Milano
Trustee: Rebecca Miller
Trustee: Sarah Repella
Trustee: Diane Ruff

Trustee: Richard Rutledge

Interim Director/ Fiscal Officer: Heather Husted

Call to Order:

Adjustments to the Agenda:

Public Participation:

Minutes: Approve the minutes from the July 25th, Regular Board of Trustees meeting.

Ongoing Business:

Dolly Parton Imagination Library of Ohio Update —We currently have ___ children
registered under Minerva library.

Fiscal Officer’s Report:

Motion to Accept: Monthly financial reports for July 2024, and the Fiscal Officer’s
Monthly Report.

Current Revenue:

PLF Distribution: The July 2024 PLF receipts are $75,655.16, 5.13% less than the
$79,745.95received in July 2023. The PLF funding is behind about 2% from the budget.

2024 General Revenue Net Operating Position

MPL Board Agenda 08/05/24



July Revenue $77,905.24 Total Annual Revenue =$ 482,173.69
July Expense $73,139.88 Total Annual Expenses =S 525,902.64
Difference $4,765.36 (S 43,728.95)

*Roof was replaced for about $60,000*

Operating Fund Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation on July 31, 2024

2024 Appropriation Current 2024 Expenses As Percentage
$1,071,706.00 $525,902.64 49.072%

New Business

Stale Checks Discussion: Two open checks for Laken Underwood are over six months old
and should no longer be cashed by the bank. It is recommended that these be reissued
at this time.

Approve Resolution 24-08-01: to reissue payroll check #7007 and mileage check #582-
2023 to Laken Underwood.

Mary Ellen Gooding Invoice Discussion: an additional $43.50 will need moved to
account #1000-110-390-0000 to pay for Mary Ellen Gooding’s invoice.

Approve Resolution 24-08-02: to move $43.50 from Contingency account #1000-930-
930-0000 to Other- Purchased and Contracted Services account #1000-110-390-0000.

2022 & 2023 Agreed Upon Procedures Discussion: The Ohio Auditor of State’s office
has reached out for the 2022 & 2023 audit. We are eligible for Agreed Upon Procedures

instead of a full audit.

Approve Resolution 24-09-24: to approve engagement letter of the Agreed Upon
Procedures from the Ohio Auditor of State.

Hiring Substitutes Discussion:
Director Search Discussion:

Correspondence:

MPL Board Agenda 08/05/24 2



Director’s Report:

Motion to Accept the monthly report from the Director included in the packet

Total circulation was 16,626, 5.59% below the July 2023 total circulation. Inhouse
circulation was 12,016 in July 2024, down 11.89% from July 2023. The door count was
3,690, up 3.25% from July 2023.

Accept Financial Gifts—July 2024

Restricted Individual Contributions: $0.00

Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund: $32.65
Total Restricted and Unrestricted $32.65

In-kind Gifts for July 2024 9 Books donated

Motion to Adjourn:

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on September 26", 2024 at 6:30 pm in the
Board Room.

MPL Board Agenda 08/05/24



Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda
July 25, 2024 at 6:30 pm, Board Room

Attendance:

Trustee: Roger Bartley X
Trustee: Jennifer Beard X
Trustee: Casey Milano X
Trustee: Rebecca Miller X
Trustee: Sarah Repella X
Trustee: Diane Ruff Absent
Trustee: Richard Rutledge X

Interim Director/ Fiscal Officer: Heather Husted__ X_

Call to Order: 6:30

Adjustments to the Agenda:

Public Participation: None

Minutes: Approve the minutes from the July 1, 2024 Special Meeting Sarah/ Dick 2™

the July 11, 2024 Special Meeting Jennifer/ Casey 2" and the June 13, 2024 Regular
Board of Trustees meeting Sarah/ Becky 2"

Ongoing Business:
Dolly Parton imagination Library of Ohio Update — The date for our Dolly Parton
Imagination Library graduation ceremony will be August 12, 2024 at 6:00 pm. We

currently have 274 children registered under Minerva library.

Fiscal Officer’s Report:

Motion to Accept: Monthly financial reports for June 2024, and the Fiscal Officer’s
Monthly Report. Casey/ Sarah 2"

Current Revenue:

MPL Board Agenda 07/12/24



PLF Distribution: The June 2024 PLF receipts are $75,331.46, 6.5% less than the
$80,538.27 received in June 2023. The PLF funding is behind about 3% from the budget.

2024 General Revenue Net Operating Position

June Revenue = $77,720.67 Total Annual Revenue =S 404,268.45
June Expense = $128,621.62 Total Annual Expenses =$ 452,762.76
Difference ($ 50,900.95) (S 48,494.31)

*Roof was replaced for about $60,000*

Operating Fund Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation on May 31, 2024

2024 Appropriation Current 2024 Expenses As Percentage
$1,071,706.00 $452,762.76 42.247%

New Business

Stark County PLF Rate: Received email that the library directors in Stark County have
agreed to continue with the same PLF distribution percentages as the last 5 years for the
next 5 years. Included in the packet are the rates for the Stark County libraries for the
last 5 years.

Approve Resolution 24-07-06: The Board of Trustees of Minerva Public Library will
accept a fixed Stark County PLF distribution of 3.96610902 percent for the distribution
years 2026-2030. Dick/ Sarah 2

Approve Resolution 24-07-07: to approve additional $1,892.00 to SCI Roofing for roof
replacement. Casey/ Jennifer 2™

Required Fraud Reporting and Training: All employees and board members are
required to complete Ohio Auditor of State Required Fraud Reporting Training by
12/29/24. It will need retaken every four years. Certificates will need to be turned into
Fiscal Officer.

Approve Hiring of Library Associate I: Jersey Moss has been working as a substitute for
about the last year and it is recommended to hire her at part-time status.

MPL Board Agenda 07/12/24 )



Approve Resolution 24-07-08: to accept the hiring of Jersey Moss as part-time Library
Associate | at an hourly rate of $11.11 effective with the pay period beginning 07/22/24.
Sarah/ Becky 2™

Reduced Hours/ Part- Status: Jen Baker has asked to reduce her hours at least till the
end of September, which would put her below the required hours of 40-59 hours per
pay period to remain at part-time status. It is recommended that her employment
status be changed to a substitute for the weeks of reduced hours, and it be revisited in
the future if she is available to work 20 hours a week again. She would no longer be able
to accumulate paid time off as a substitute or paid holidays.

Approve Resolution 24-07-09: to change Jen Baker's employment status to substitute
effective with the pay period starting 07/22/24. Jennifer/ Sarah 2"

Organizational Chart/ Wages/ Family Insurance Proposal Discussion:

Organizational Chart- adding an LA |l Leadership Team to the organizational chart. This
team would consist of Nicole Weber, Jennifer Bates, Kendra Selby, and Laken
Underwood. All four have picked up additional responsibilities within the last year and
have significant roles in the daily operations of the library.

Wages- Increasing the wages of the Leadership Team to $22.00 per hour and all LA |,
Substitutes and Custodian a raise of 12.5%. The minimum wage is not legally $15.00 per
hour, but it is the starting rate in most of the employment market. Even with these
raises, only 6 employees would be over $15.00 per hour.

Family Health Insurance- Lowering the cost of family health insurance from $1,000.00
per month to $500.00 per month. Listed below are the monthly cost of other entities
with Stark Council of Governments insurance:

Minerva Local Schools $370

Sandy Creek Joint Fire District $150

Canton City Schools $420

North Canton Library $740

Louisville Library $370

Approve Resolution 24-07-10: to have a 12.5% wage increase to Library Associates |,
Library Associate Il, Library Substitutes and Library Service Worker effective 07/22/24.
Jennifer/ Sarah 2™

Approve Resolution 24-07-11: to change the employee cost of family health insurance
to $700.00 per month effective August 2024. Dick/ Jennifer 2"

Approve Resolution 24-07-12: to renew CDAR at Huntington for 26 weeks at the current
rate. Sarah/ Casey 2™

MPL Board Agenda 07/12/24 3



Approve Resolution 24-07-13: to accept the resignation of Coral Abel. Becky/ Sarah 2"

Discussion: Johnson Controls did inspection on sprinkler system and fire extinguishers.
The cost to replace expired fire extinguishers is $675.00.

Approve Resolution 24-07-14: to approve $675.00 to replace fire extinguishers. Casey/
Jennifer 2™

Discussion: Phone on the elevator is not working. The cost from the elevator
maintenance company is $2,205 with two years of service. Interim Director will get price
from phone company.

Director Search/ Interim Director Discussion: at the July 11* Special Meeting, the
trustees authorized Mr. Bartley to appoint a three member ad hoc committee of the
Board to work on the Director Search process; review timeline, Library Director Job
Description (revised 2023), and hiring ranges.

Approve Resolution 24-07-15: to authorize the ad hoc Director Search Committee-
Casey Milano, Becky Miller, Sarah Repella to act for the Board of Trustees in all aspects
of the search process, including the selection of the final Director candidates to present
to the Board. Dick/ Jennifer 2"

Approve Resolution 24-07-16: to post the Library Director’s position August 1- August
30™ with a hiring range between $55,000- $70,000. MLS Degree preferred. Casey/ Sarah
znd

Approve Resolution 24-07-17: approve Interim director wage at $34.66 per hour
07/22/24. Jennifer/ Dick 2"

Correspondence:

Director’s Report:

Motion to Accept the monthly report from the Director included in the packet Becky/
Casey 2"

Total circulation was 15,670, 13.36% below the June 2023 total circulation. Inhouse
circulation was 11,545 in June 2024, down 19.03%from June 2023. The door count was
3,540, down 1.47% from June 2023 which totaled 3,592.

Accept Financial Gifts—June 2024

MPL Board Agenda 07/12/24 4



Restricted Individual Contributions:
For the Summer Reading Program:

Minerva Bowling $25.00
Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund: $512.55
Total Restricted and Unrestricted $537.55
In-kind Gifts for June 2024 91 Books donated

Motion to Adjourn: Becky/ Sarah 2™

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on August 22, 2024 at 6:30 pm in the Board
Room.

MPL Board Agenda 07/12/24 5



Fiscal Officer’s Report August 2024

1.

7.

Bank Reconciliation

a. Open checks for Laken Underwood
i. $17.69 for mileage reimbursement from 10/02/23 (reissued 02/22/24, bank
stopped payment for free)
ii. $55.42 payroll check from 02/01/24
iii. Banks will no longer honor after 6 months (08/22/24)

Revenue Receipt Register

a. $1,658.08 of interest earned in July

i. CDAR at Huntington has accrued $3,913.61 as of July 31**, maturity date was
08/08/24

Appropriation Payment Register

a. Administrative Salaries were $25,017.44- due to severance/ vacation payout

b. Book purchases $4,084.53

c. Downloadable Content $5,457.03

d. Dues and Memberships $7,192.08 for NEO-RLS and quarterly SEO fees

e. Maintenance and Repair on Facilities $1,892.00- to SCI for additional roof repairs
Revenue Status (YTD 58%)

a. PLFisslightly behind in all three counties (56.5%)

b. Overall Revenue Status 54%
Appropriation Status (YTD 58%)

a. Administrative Salaries are at 75%

Programming 80%

Adult Books 35%

Youth Books 59%

Downloadable Content 67%
Maint. / Repair and Supplies 65%
Travel and Meetings 82%

Sm o o0 o

Communications, Printing and Publicity 79%
Rents and Leases 67%
j.  Overall Appropriation Status is 49%
Appropriation Adjustments
a. 1000-230-341-0000 Property Insurance Premiums to 1000-230-325-0010 Advertising
Employee Vacancy $124.00
Banking
a. CDAR was renewed at 5% for 26 weeks
Audit
a. The Auditor of State reached out for the audit of years 2022 and 2023
b. We are eligible to have Agreed Upon Procedures instead of a full audit




MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/3/2024 11:37:50 AM

Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2024.2
July 2024
Payment

Payment or  or Receipt Transaction

Receipt # Type Post Date Date Vendor / Payee Amount Status

Account Code: 1000-110-110-0001 Salaries{ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES}
617-2024 EP 07/11/2024 07/08/2024 Brenda A Griffith $2,038.28 C
619-2024 EP 07/11/2024 07/08/2024 Heather Husted 908.90 [}
650-2024 EP 07/25/2024 07/19/2024 Brenda A Griffith 602.98 Cc
652-2024 EP 07/25/2024 07/19/2024 Brenda A Griffith 528.38 C
653-2024 EP 07/25/2024 07/19/2024 Brenda A Griffith 12,752.60 C
661-2024 EP 07/25/2024 07/22/2024 Heather Husted 975.43 Cc
677-2024 EW 07/25/2024 07/25/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX PLAN ACCOUNT 170.00 (e}
673-2024 EW 07/26/2024 07/25/2024 Ohio Department of Taxation 955.20 Cc
674-2024 EW 07/26/2024 07/25/2024 RIiTA 372.11 Cc
675-2024 EW 07/26/2024 07/25/2024 EFTPS 5,120.53 c
679-2024 EW 07/26/2024 07/25/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 592.43 Cc

Account Total: $25,017.44

Account Code: 1000-110-110-0003 Salaries{NON-PROFESSIONALS}
613-2024 EP 07/11/2024 07/08/2024 Jennifer Baker $380.73 C
614-2024 EP 07/11/2024 07/08/2024 Sue E Barrick 374.18 C
615-2024 EP 07/11/2024 07/08/2024 Jennifer Bates 1,375.56 o]
618-2024 EP 07/11/2024 07/08/2024 Rhonda Grogg 382.36 Cc
620-2024 EP 07/11/2024 07/08/2024 Donna Kohler 452.98 Cc
621-2024 EP 07/11/2024 07/08/2024 Lisa Lutes 525.79 Cc
623-2024 EP 07/11/2024 07/08/2024 Kendra Selby 814.00 Cc
625-2024 EP 07/11/2024 07/08/2024 Laken Underwood 712.90 C
626-2024 EP 07/11/2024 07/08/2024 Nicole Weber 1,073.26 Cc
633-2024 EW 07/11/2024 07/11/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED 40.00 Cc
656-2024 EP 07/25/2024 07/22/2024 Jennifer Baker 319.32 Cc
657-2024 EP 07/25/2024 07/22/2024 Sue E Barrick 383.65 Cc
658-2024 EP 07/25/2024 07/22/2024 Jennifer Bates 1,129.38 C
660-2024 EP 07/25/2024 07/22/2024 Rhonda Grogg 396.33 Cc
662-2024 EP 07/25/2024 07/22/2024 Donna Kohier 441.18 C
663-2024 EP 07/25/2024 07/22/2024 Lisa Lutes 617.27 Cc
665-2024 EP 07/25/2024 07/22/2024 Kendra Selby 814.00 Cc
668-2024 EP 07/25/2024 07/22/2024 Laken Underwood 818.65 Cc
669-2024 EP 07/25/2024 07/22/2024 Nicole Weber 1,031.16 C
676-2024 EW 07/25/2024 07/25/2024 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 130.94 o]
677-2024 EW 07/25/2024 07/25/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX PLAN ACCOUNT 100.00 (o}
678-2024 CH 07/25/2024 07/25/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF GOVERN® 626.52 0
672-2024 EW 07/26/2024 07/25/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED 40.00 Cc
673-2024 EW 07/26/2024 07/25/2024 Ohio Department of Taxation 233.62 C
674-2024 EW 07/26/2024 07/25/2024 RITA 224 .45 C

Page 1 of 5



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/3/2024 11:37:50 AM

Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2024.2
July 2024
Payment
Payment or  or Receipt Transaction
Receipt # Type Post Date Date Vendor / Payee Amount Status
675-2024 EW 07/26/2024 07/25/2024 EFTPS 837.56 C
679-2024 EW 07/26/2024 07/25/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 1,519.54 C
Account Total: $15,795.31
Account Code: 1000-110-110-0004 Salaries{SUBSTITUTES}
612-2024 EP 07/11/2024 07/08/2024 Corai B Abel $269.20 C
616-2024 EP 07/11/2024 07/08/2024 Eli Benzel 226.13 Cc
622-2024 EP 07/11/2024 07/08/2024 Jersey Moss 81.78 C
624-2024 EP 07/11/2024 07/08/2024 Payton S Selby 86.59 C
655-2024 EP 07/25/2024  07/22/2024 Coral B Abel 307.49 o
659-2024 EP 07/25/2024 07/22/2024 Eli Benzel 360.14 C
664-2024 EP 07/2512024 07/22/2024 Jersey Moss 388.39 C
666-2024 EP 07/25/2024 07/22/2024 Payton S Selby 369.45 Cc
667-2024 EP 07/2512024 07/22/2024 Anne Tokos 35.93 Cc
673-2024 EW 07/26/2024 07/25/2024 Ohio Department of Taxation 14.40 C
674-2024 EW 07/26/2024 07/25/2024 RITA 36.88 C
675-2024 EW 07/26/2024 07/25/2024 EFTPS 35.64 Cc
679-2024 EW 07/26/2024 07/25/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 245.77 Cc
Account Total: $2,457.79
Account Code: 1000-110-110-0005 Salaries{SERVICE WORKERS}
618-2024 EP 07/11/2024 07/08/2024 Rhonda Grogg $140.48 Cc
660-2024 EP 07/2512024 07/22/2024 Rhonda Grogg 172.75 Cc
673-2024 EW 07/26/2024 07/25/2024 Ohio Department of Taxation 3.84 Cc
674-2024 EW 07/26/2024 07/25/2024 RITA 5.46 C
675-2024 EW 07/26/2024 07/25/2024 EFTPS 5.28 Cc
679-2024 EW 07/26/2024 07/25/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 36.43 Cc
Account Total: $364.24
Account Code: 1000-110-211-0000 Ohio Public Employees Retirement System
679-2024 EW 07/26/2024 07/25/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM $3,351.80 Cc
Account Total: $3,351.80
Account Code: 1000-110-213-0000 Medicare
675-2024 EW 07/26/2024 07/25/2024 EFTPS $618.19 C
Account Total: $618.19
Account Code: 1000-110-221-0000 Medical / Hospitalization Insurance
678-2024 CH 07/25/12024 07/25/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF GOVERNM $1,435.34 o}
Account Total: $1,435.34
Account Code: 1000-110-222-0000 Life Insurance
678-2024 CH 07/25/2024  07/25/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF GOVERNR $37.50 (o]
Account Total: $37.50

Page 2 of 5



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/3/2024 11:37:50 AM

Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2024.2
July 2024
Payment
Payment or  or Receipt Transaction
Receipt # Type Post Date Date Vendor / Payee Amount Status
Account Code: 1000-110-450-0015 Supplies{PROGRAMING SUPPLIES}
610-2024 CH 07/03/2024 07/03/2024 AMAZON $28.00 Cc
629-2024 CH 07/08/2024 07/08/2024 KISHMAN'S IGA 91.36 Cc
641-2024 CH 07/18/2024 07/18/2024 Consumers Credit Card 5.69 Cc
Account Total: $125.05
Account Code: 1000-120-411-1000 Books and Pamphlets{ADULT DEPT. BOOKS}
631-2024 CH 07/08/2024 07/08/2024 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $1,128.52 C
643-2024 CH 07/18/2024 07/18/2024 AMAZON 483.81 o]
671-2024 CH 07/22/2024 07/22/2024 AMAZON 113.59 C
687-2024 CH 07/29/2024 07/29/2024 AMAZON 254.97 0
Account Total: $1,980.89
Account Code: 1000-120-411-2000 Books and Pamphlets{YOUTH DEPT. BOOKS}
631-2024 CH 07/08/2024 07/08/2024 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $1,046.78 C
635-2024 CH 07/11/2024 07/11/2024 AMAZON 10.17 c
636-2024 CH 07/11/2024 07/11/2024 AMAZON 27.11 C
642-2024 CH 07/18/2024 07/18/2024 AMAZON 61.12 C
644-2024 CH 07/18/2024 07/18/2024 AMAZON 23.99 C
645-2024 CH 07/18/2024 07/18/2024 AMAZON 475.57 C
685-2024 CH 07/29/2024 07/29/2024 AMAZON 22.27 o}
688-2024 CH 07/29/2024 07/29/2024 AMAZON 351.13 o}
689-2024 CH 07/29/2024 07/29/2024 AMAZON 85.50 o}
Account Total: $2,103.64
Account Code: 1000-120413-1006 Audiovisual Materials{Audiovisual Materials ADULT}
630-2024 CH 07/08/2024 07/08/2024 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $145.48 Cc
Account Total: $145.48
Account Code: 1000-120-413-1007 Audiovisual Materials{DOWNLOADABLE CONTENT}
601-2024 CH 07/01/2024 07/01/2024 Kanopy Inc. $45.90
608-2024 CH 07/03/2024 07/03/2024 MIDWEST TAPE 1,621.94
684-2024 CH 07/29/2024 07/29/2024 OVERDRIVE 3,789.19
Account Total: $5,457.03
Account Code: 1000-120-413-2006 Audiovisual Materials{Audiovisual Materials YOUTH}
630-2024 CH 07/08/2024 07/08/2024 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $25.51 Cc
Account Total: $25.51
Account Code: 1000-120-459-0008 Other - Supplies{CATALOGING & PROCESSING SUPPL.}
602-2024 CH 07/01/2024 07/01/2024 DEMCO, INC. $197.59 o]
Account Total: $197.59
Account Code: 1000-210-332-0000 Maintenance and Repair on Equipment
628-2024 CH 07/08/2024 07/08/2024 INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., iNC. $231.00 Cc

Page 3 of 5



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/3/2024 11:37:50 AM

Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2024.2
July 2024
Payment
Payment or  or Receipt Transaction
Receipt # Type Post Date Date Vendor / Payee Amount Status
649-2024 CH 07/18/2024 07/18/2024 PC CoPilot 725.00 Cc
Account Total: $956.00
Account Code: 1000-210-334-0000 Trash Removal
681-2024 CH 07/29/2024 07/29/2024 Solid Waste And Recycling $120.00 (o}
Account Total: $120.00
Account Code: 1000-210-339-0000 Other - Property Maint. Repair & Security Svc
609-2024 CH 07/03/2024 07/03/2024 AMAZON $66.32 Cc
648-2024 CH 07/18/2024 07/18/2024 RENTWEAR, INC. 82.33 c
682-2024 CH 07/29/2024 07/29/2024 21ST CENTURY ALARM 112.50 Cc
683-2024 CH 07/29/2024 07/29/2024 DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & LANDSCAPING LLC 257.00 o}
Account Total: $518.15
Account Code: 1000-210-361-0000 Electricity
578-2024 CH 07/17/2024 06/24/2024 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $1,918.38 c
Account Total: $1,918.39
Account Code: 1000-210-363-0000 Natural Gas
611-2024 CH 07/03/2024 07/03/2024 COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $436.38 o]
Account Total: $436.38
Account Code: 1000-210-452-0000 Property Maintenance/Repair Supplies & Parts
607-2024 CH 07/03/2024 07/03/2024 SAND ROCK MINERAL WATER CO. $8.00
641-2024 CH 07/18/2024 07/18/2024 Consumers Credit Card 27.41 C
Account Total: $35.41
Account Code: 1000-230-322-0000 Postage
632-2024 CH 07/11/2024 07/11/2024 US POSTMASTER $4.62 C
639-2024 CH 07/12/2024 07/12/2024 US POSTMASTER 9.41 C
640-2024 CH 07/15/2024 07/15/2024 US POSTMASTER 10.22 Cc
641-2024 CH 07/18/2024 07/18/2024 Consumers Credit Card 68.00 C
Account Total: $92.25
Account Code: 1000-230-329-0000 Other - Communications,Printing and Publicity
7017 AW 07/15/2024  07/15/2024 LIONS DEN SPORT SHOP $185.00
641-2024 CH 07/18/2024 07/18/2024 Consumers Credit Card 12.00 C
Account Total: $197.00
Account Code: 1000-230-390-0000 Other - Purchased and Contracted Services
634-2024 CH 07/11/2024 07/11/2024 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. $29.55 C
Account Total: $29.55
Account Code: 1000-230-451-0007 General Administrative Supplies{OFFICE SUPPLIES}
695-2024 CH 07/01/2024 08/02/2024 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK $7.82
637-2024 CH 07/11/2024 07/11/2024 AMAZON 14.38

Page 4 of 5



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/3/2024 11:37:50 AM

Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2024.2
July 2024
Payment
Payment or  or Receipt Transaction
Receipt # Type Post Date Date Vendor / Payee Amount Status
692-2024 CH 07/15/2024 08/01/2024 HUNTINGTON 5.00 C
686-2024 CH 07/29/2024 07/29/2024 AMAZON 100.61 o}
693-2024 CH 07/31/2024 08/01/2024 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK 25.00 Cc
694-2024 CH 07/31/2024 08/01/2024 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK 30.00 C
Account Total: $182.81
Account Code: 1000-230-510-0000 Dues and Memberships
646-2024 CH 07/18/2024 07/18/2024 NEO-RLS $1,545.00 C
680-2024 CH 07/29/2024 07/29/2024 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO 5,647.08
Account Total: $7,192.08
Account Code: 1000-230-520-0000 Taxes and Assessments
638-2024 CH 07/23/2024 07/11/2024 Ohio Department of Taxation $7.05 C
Account Total: T §7.05
Account Code: 1000-230-580-0511 Other - Other{information Technology}
641-2024 CH 07/18/2024 07/18/2024 Consumers Credit Card $18.01
647-2024 CH 07/18/2024 07/18/2024 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO 432.00
Account Total: $450.01
Account Code: 4001-760-331-0000 Maintenance and Repair on Facilities
690-2024 CH 07/30/2024 07/30/2024 SCI ROOFING SERVICES LLC $1,892.00 o}
Account Total: _'W
Report Total: $73,139.88

Type: AM — Accounting Manual Warrant, AW — Accounting Warrant, IM — Investment Manual Warrant, IW — Investment Warrant, PM —
Payroll Manual Warrant, PR — Payroll Warrant, RW — Reduction of Receipt Warrant, SW — Skipped Warrant, WH — Withholding Warrant,
WS — Special Warrant, POS ADJ — Positive Adjustment, NEG ADJ — Negative Adjustment, POS REAL - Positive Reallocation , NEG

REAL - Negative, CH - Account Charge, MR - Memo Receipt
Status: C - Cleared, O - Qutstanding, V — Voided, B - Batch

Page 5 of 5



€ jo | abed

‘UOHBULIOJUI PRIDSISS SIoaYa) Loday

%EBY LL 08'998'L$ 08'€00'S$ ov'LELS 00°000'2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ sleolpolad  0000-Z14-024-0001
%0000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ {pund sxoog Unpy ai63)steudwed pue so0g  ZzZ0Z-L1#0Z1-0001
%EZ2 65 00°000'S$ LSypR'LLS 6v'SG1'ES 00°000°02$ 000$ 00°0$ {SMO08 '1.d3a HLNOASIeudwed pue syood  000Z-44¥-0Z1-0001
%909'GE 00°000'9% ¥S'SPG'8S v ¥SY'6$ 00°000'v2$ 00'0$ 00°0$ {SM004 'Ld3a [Inavisiejuydwed pue syoog  000L-LL¥-0Z1-000b
%000°0 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ {1as0A-5300g 1INpy uoneuoQ)sisydwed pue sY008  6010-11 4-0Z4-0004
%000°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ sjajydwed pue syoog  0000-L1¥-0Z1-000L
%0000 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 0008 000% uonesuedwod SIOM Q  0000-622-0Z +-0004
%0000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 20UBRINSU| UOISIA  0000-#22-0Z L-0001L
%0000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ soueJnsu| [BIUBQ  0000-€2Z-024-0001
%0000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ souesnsu| BT 0000-Z2Z-0Z1-0001
%0000 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ aoueJnsU} uonezleldsoH / [EAIPAN 0000-122-021-0001
%000°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% aleapay 0  0000-€42-0Z4-000¢
%000°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ wayskS awanay seakojdwil o1and OO G 0000-142-0Z4-0001
%0000 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ {STYNOISSIJ0ud-NON)IseUeleS 4 £000-01L-0Z1-000L
%000'0 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'03% {S31NddNS 301440)sayddng aagensiuiwpy [BJ8U3D  L000-1SH-011-0004
%0000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ {zz/1 uoneuoq snowAuouy yinoAlsaddng  £202-06¥-011-000%
%6LE°08 2¢'696% 6Z°0EY'9$ 6€'¥09% 00°000'8$ 00°0$ 00'0$ {S3NddNS ONINYEOOHJIsaNddng  §100-05t-044-0001
%E09°TH 00°LL0'2$ 00°062% 00°0$ 00'10£'Z8 00°0$ 00°0$ {pung lamod}sa01uag PBIORIUOD pue Paseydingd - J8ui0  Z6€0-06€-011-0001
%0000 00'691'2$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'591'2$ 0008 00°0$ {pun4 Jspuni}sacinieg patoRIUOY PUB PASEUdINd - JAO  LBE0-06E-011-000t
%0000 00°002$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°002$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S80IAIaS PAIJBJLOY PUE PASEYdING - JBUI0  0000-06E-04L-0001
%0000 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ S80S [0JU0D |euBley LA 0000-08E-0LL-0001
%0000 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 0008 {1d ueiB v YEaH [BIUBIN}SBOIAISS PBIORALOD PUB PAsBYDING  6L0Z-00€-011-000L
%S0L'85 0008 50'185$ S6'8IYS 00°000'L$ 0008 00°0$ {wy817 NOLYVd A1100 1¥1STHISeoINLS PajoRiuoD Pue paseyoind  2102-00€-011-000t
%005 €€ 10°066'¢$ 66'600'Z$ 00°0$ 00°000'9$ 000$ 00°0$ sjyeuag juswhodwaun 4 0000-162-0LL-0001
%0622 00'91E$ 00'¥0E$ 00°052$ 00°0L€'1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ uonesuadwo) SISUOM G  0000-522-014-0001
%0000 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 2oUBRINSU| UOISIA  D000-¥Z2-0LL-000L
%000°0 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 0008 0008 00°0$ souesnsuj lBURQ  0000-E22-0LL-000L
%0529 00'055$ 052928 05°.81$ 00°000°1$ 00'0$ 00°0$ souRINSUI B4 0000-22Z-0LL-0001
%v8Y'8L 00°000'0€$ zZ02v2'6$ 867LGL'0L$ 00°000'05$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 8oueJNSU| UONEZIIENdSOH / [BOIPAIN  0000-22-011-0001
%8TZ 25 z£'998'$ 89°€EL'ES 00°0$ 00°000'9% 00'0$ 00°0$ 8JEOIPBN Q  0000-€L2-0L4-000L
%ESE Y 90'185'£2$ v6'81Y'228 00'0$ 00°000'S5$ 00'0$ 00°0$ walsAs Juswainay saahojdw3 2lIgNd OO 0000-4L2-041-0001
%625°92 1L118'S$ 62'221'28 00'0$ 00°000°8$ 00°0$ 00°0$ {SHINHOM 3DIAY3SISauLIeS @ S000-0LE-0LL-0001
%EEE'ES 0£'288'81$ 0L'ZhL'zes 00'0$ 00°000°Lt$ 00°0$ 00°0% {s31niliSanslsaueles @ ¥000-011-011-0001
%OVE LY LE'€L0'8ELS 69'0Z1L'v21$ 00°0$ 00°002'292$ 00'0$ 000$ {STYNOISSTIJ0Hd-NON}seUeleS 0  £000-0LL-011-0004
%0000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ {SyOVNVINIsaueles 0 2000-0LL-0LL-000%
%2LG'SL ov'ZeT'ves 09'L96'%L$ 00°0$ 00°002'66$ 00°0$ 00'0$ {S3VIVS INLVHLSININGYISBUBIES O L000-0LL-0LL-000}
%000°0 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ saueles g 0000-0L1-0L1-0001
%0000 00'08 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 0008 00'0$ {SFYVIVS IAILLVHLSININQYISaLeleS d  1000-004-011-0001
sainjipuadxy ajuejeg saimipuadx3 QLA 92UBIQUINIUIT 1O} uoneudoiddy uawysnipy 1€/21 VEIZL BweN JUN0JDY 3apo2) Junod2Yy
% QLA pasaqunauauf) EYSELERUETT I} jeuld ajueiqunaul @Jueiquinoul
10} paAlasay 10§ pansasay
8.L'¥65°L8Y$ ‘8ouejeg ysep [ejoL
€2'86Y'L9% ‘aduejeg pajo0d-UON
65'960'02v$ ‘aoueleg pajood
|esauag  pung
¥coe/ie/l O sY
pund Ag
Z'¥20ZA NVN snjejg uoperdoiddy

WV 0S'vE'LL ¥20Z/e/8

ALNNOD MYVLS ‘AYVYHEIT O118Nd VAYANIW



€ jo Z abed

‘UOIIBULIOJUI PBID3)as Sjoayal Loday

%191°6Y 00'0$ 00'¥25'L$ 00'9L5'L$ 00°004'€$ 00'0$ 00°0$ $834 yomjaN Bununoooy wiojun  0000-ZLE-0£2-000t
%0000 00'000'€$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'€$ 00°0$ 000$ ssoiuag Bupny  0000-12€-0€2-0001
%928'99 00'0v$ ZV'6L0'PS 85°086'1$ 00°001'9% 00'0$ 00°0$ SOSBITpUB SIUAY  0000-LSE-0EZ-0001
%0000 00'6.2$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'5.2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ swniwaid puog Alapt4  0000-EPE-0EZ-000L
%8LEYE 00'629$ 00°SLE'0LS 00°0$ 00°000'11$ 0008 00'0$ swnwald souesnsuyj Auedold  0000-L¥E-0£2-000+
%GL9°6L 00°0% ov'LE9% 09291$ 00°008$ 00°0$ 000$ Apiand pue Buguud'suoneslunwwo) -Jeyl0  0000-6Z€-0£2-000t
%0000 00°002$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°002$ 00°0$ 000$ {SQV ADNVOVA 33A0TdWIIBuisiienpy  0100-6Z€-0€2-0004
%000°6% 00°0$ 05'¥Z$ 05'6Z$ 00°05$ 00'0$ 00°'0$ {SNOILYOINgNd ® Sav v T}Buisiierpy  6000-6Z€-0€2-0004
%0000 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ Buguud  0000-¥2€-0£Z-0001
%EYY Y 00°0$ £E°0ELS 196918 00°00€$ 00°0$ 00°0$ abeisod  0000-2ZE£-0£2-0004
%LELLE 00°0$ £5°68€'1$ LYOLES 00°00L'L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ asuadx3 Bunsely pue 9ARIL  0000-Z1L£-0£2-0004
%000°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0ZL$ 00°0ZL$ 00'0$ 00'0$ seaj puesang  0000-1L€-0€2-0001
%0000 00°005$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°005$ 00°0$ 00°0$ slyauag abuug eakojdwy sayQ - 18O 0000-66Z-0EZ-0001
%0000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ sjyeusg 8oUBRINSU| - B0 0000-622-0£Z-0001
%0000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ uonesuadwo) S8MOM Q  0000-622-0£2-0001
%0000 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°'0$ 20UBINSU| UOISIA  0000-$Z2-0€2-0001
%0000 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% soueinsul lBlUSG  0000-£22-0£2-000L
%0000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ soueJnsu| BT 0000-ZZZ-0E2-0004
%0000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 soueJnsu| uoneziendsoH / |edIpaN 0000~} 22-0€Z-0004
%0000 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 2Je0lp3N A  0000-€12-0£Z-0001
%0000 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ waiskg uswalay seakoldw3 olland OO A 0000-+12-0£2-0001
%0000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ {SAVIVS IAILVHLSININAYIS3LBIES O L000-0L1-0£Z-0001
%091°69 00°08$ 20'852'€$ 867 LYL'LS 00°000'S$ 00°0$ 00'0$ sued g salddng Jleday/soueusjuiey Auedord  0000-26¥-012-000%
%000°0 00'0$ 00°0$ 0008 0003 00°0$ 00'0$ S90IAI9S PBIOBAUOD PUB PESEYDING - JBWIO  0000-06€-012-0001
%1ESLE 00°0$ 86'860'v$ 20°'106'8$ 00°000'€L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SES [BJMEN  0000-£9£-012-0001
%Y6L LY 00°0$ 95'262%$ vy L0V 00°00L$ 00°0$ 00'0$ abemag pue JaleM  0000-29€-012-0001
%YEY BY 00°0$ 29801218 8€°168'Z1$ 00°000'62$ 00°0$ 00°0$ Apupal3  0000-19€-012-0001
%ZZL 9 00°0S2'1L$ 1¥'909'6$ 65°€65'VLS 00°0$6'SES 00°0$ 00°0$ oAg Aunoeg g sieday juie Auadold - JBWO  0000-6E€-012-000%
%SHS ¥ 00'05€$ 00°006% 00°00%$ 00°059'1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ JeAcwaY YsesL  0000-¥EL-0LZ-000L
%YHe'ZS 00°0$ Zy'ovy'ves 86°608'12$ 00'062'9v$ 00'0$ 00°0$ wewdinb3 uo sedey pue soueUBUIB  000C-ZEE-0L2-000L
%B96'9Y 00°0$ 8LL22'%$ zeTLL'YS 00°000'6$ 0008 00'0$ auoydeje]l  0000-LZE-042-0001
%0000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ uonesuadwo?) SIBNOM 0 0000-622-04Z-0004
%000'0 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 2Je0lpaN A  0000-€12-01Z-0001
%000'0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ walsAS Juswainey saskoldw 21gnd oINO d  0000-112-0L2-0004
%0000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ {SYINHOM IDINMISIseueleS A S000-0LL-012-000L
%GZS €S 00°0$ LE€L8'LS £9'929't$ 00°005°€$ 00°0$ 000$ {1ddNS ONISSIDOUd ® ONIDOTVLYDIsanddng - 18ul0  BO0O0-6SY-0Z 1-000+
%0000 00°000'}1$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°000'L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ uopeusojul pue sieuslew Alesar-Jaw0  0000-61¥-0Z1-0004
%0000 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ uoeojs8Yy pue seday [eusiew AIqT  0000-9L¥-0Z1-0001
%0000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ sabiey) / seag ueo Aleiqiuaiul  0000-GLY-0Z1-000L
%0000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 0008 UORBULIOJU| PUB S80IAJAG JaINdWOD 00001 1-021-0601
%ELE'E L02LY'zs v9'591$ sezey'es 00°000'5$ 00'0$ 00'0$ {HLNOA Sjeusie [ensinoipny}sieuale [ENSIAOIPNY  900Z-€1¥-021-0001
%0000 00°002$ 0008 00°0$ 00°002$ 0003 00'0$ {sQD HLNOAlsIeualeW |ensiaoipny  $002-€L¥-02 1-0004
%188°L9 00°000'€$ 65°900'61$ LP'€66'SS 00°000'82$ 00°0$ 00°0$ {LN3INOD 318vAVOINMOQIsIeUSiEN [ensiAolpny  £00L-€}¥-0Z1-000t
%06% PL 00°0$ 8y v2LS 2S6L2'vS 00°000's$ 00°0$ 00°0$ {11NQV Sieusiew [ensinopny)sieualep [2nsinolpny  900L-€1¥-0Z+-0001
sainypuadxy aouejeg sainjipuadx3y QLA @JuRIQWINOUT IO} uonepdoiddy Jaunsnipy L€/ZL VeiZL awep Junodsy 2po2J JUNoIY
% QLA pajaqunauauf ansasay juaund jeuly asuRIqWNOUZ 2JUBRIQUINDUTZ
10} paaiasay Joj pamasay
¥20cC/LE/L JO SY
pund Ag
Z'v20ZA NVN snmjeyg uonendosddy

WV 0S¥E:LL v20Z/e/8 ALNNOD MHVYLS ‘A¥vygI O18Nd VAYININ



€ jo ¢ abeyd

"uoljeuLIojU] PaJoalas Sjoayal poday

%ZL0'6Y Y 116'9ZYS ¥9'206'625$ ¥6'168'811$ 00'904°120'1$ 00°0% 0008 ‘|ejo) poday
%682 09 29'265'19% 8€ Lyy'E6$ 00'0$ 00'000'G51$ 00'0% 00'0$ J|eloL pund sivaloid fended
%000°0 0008 0008 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ {pun4 yauuojowhuawdinby pue aimiwng  120Z-052-09.-100%
%000°29 20°006'6$ 86'660'02%$ 00'0$ 00°000'0E$ 00°0$ 00°0% awdinb3 pue ainiwing  0000-0SL-09L-100%
%0000 00'0% 00'08 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ {uoneuoq ajeis3 ab3)sivatuancidwi buiping  $202-0¥L-09L-L00Y
%0000 00°0$ 00'08% 00°08$ 0008 00'0$ 00°0% {pun4 jjeuuogohuawanosdwy puey  1.202-02L-09L-L00Y
%0000 00°000'6$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°000'S$ 00°0$ 00'0$ uswanoidw) puel  0000-02.-092-100%
%EZL'L9 09'259'9v$ oY’ LYE'ELS 00'0$ 00°000'0Z1$ 00'0$ 00'0$ sal|ioe 4 Uo Jeday pue SoUBUBILIE 0000~ LEE-092-L00Y
saJnjpuadx3y ajuejeg sainjjpuedx3 gJA 92URIQWNIUS 10} uofjendosddy waunsnlpy 1821 VEIZL swepN Junoddy apo) Junolay
o QLA pajaquinouaun aAlasey juaung Jeuly aJjumIqunauy aoueIqUNOUZ
Joj pansasay 1oy pealasay
vZ'99E'169$ ‘aouefeg useo |ejo)
9¥'€10'GLS ‘aouejeq pajood-uoN
81'25€'91v$ ‘:aduejeg pajood
sjosloid jeyden pung
%GLL LY 08'85€'G9E$ 9z'SSH'TENS ¥6'168'811L$ 00'902'916$ 00'0$ 00'0$ ‘o) pung [eiauag
%0000 000% 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0% {esuadx3 Jues9) 61 pInoD)sasn Bupueuld 1BYIO -JBYI0  0Z0Z-066-066-0004
%0000 00°005'61$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 0000561 0008 00'08 sapuabuyuod  0000-0€6-0£6-0001
%0000 00°000'05$ 0008 000$ 00°000°05$ 00'0$ 00'0% INQ - sivjsuell O 0000-0L6-016-0004
%0000 00°0$ 00°08$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 00'0$ wawdinb3 pue aimiwng  0000-052-09.-0001
%LPO'EY 00'0$ 88°12L'1$ z1'8L2'es 00°000'¢$ 00'0$ 00°0$ {ABojouyoa] uofRWIOMMBLO - RYO  LLS0-065-0£2-0001
%0000 0008 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00'0$ 0008 JBYO - U0 0000-065-0€2-0001
%86.°01 190118 BE'ELS 00'0$ 00'vZL$ 00'0$ 00°0% Sjuswasinquiay pue spunidy  0000-0$$-0£2-0001
%0vT L S6'GLLS 50’68 000$ 00'6ZL$ 00'0$ 00'0%$ SjuauIssassy pue saxel 0 0000-0ZS-0EZ-0001
%LG6'08 00'0% 9€'9eZ'81$ ¥9'682'v$ 00'925'22$ 00°0$ 00'0$ sdiysiaqua pue sang  0000-0+5-0£2-0001
%0000 0000L% 000$ 00'0$ 00°00.$ 0008 00'08$ alesay 1o paseyang sayddng  0000-¥S-0£2-0001
%500°29 00°000'L$ 81°08%'2$ 28'615% 00°000'7$ 00'0$ 00°0$ {S31NddNS 321440}s3Nddng aAjesisuLPY [B8USD  L000-1SY-0€2-0001
%000'0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 00'0$ {1 2 SOAS ¥ILNJINODJSIVIAIRS PAJOBALOD PUB PASBYNG - JBUID  ¥100-06€-0€2-000¢
%BLY'G8 00'0% GE'9EL'ZLS $9'e91'2$ 00°006'v1L$ 00'08$ 00°0$ S3OIIBS PBIRAUOY pUE PASBLUdINd - JBUIO  0000-06€-0£2-0001
sainypuadx3y aauejeg saun)ipuadx3g QLA @dueiqunouz Joj uoneudosddy aunsnipy Lg/Zt (K741 aweN JunoJdy 2p02 JUNo2IY
9% QLA palaqiunauaun aAJasay Juaun) jeuld sauRIqQWNOUT eouelqwnoul
10} paalasay 10} pansasay
¥202/L€/L 3O sY
pund Ag
Z'¥202A NVN snjejs uoiendosddy

WV 0S:vE L1 $20Z/e/8

ALNNOD MYVYLS ‘AdvygI1 2118Nd YAYININ



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY
Bank Reconciliation
Reconciled Date 7/31/2024
Posted 8/2/2024 2:52:01 PM

Prior UAN Balance: $974,195.66
Receipts: + $77,934.49
Payments: - $73,169.13
Adjustments: + $0.00
Current UAN Balance as of 07/31/2024: $978,961.02
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 07/31/2024: $978,961.0£
Entered Bank Balances as of 07/31/2024: $990,264.99
Deposits in Transit; + $0.00
Outstanding Payments: - $11,303.97
Outstanding Adjustments: + $0.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 07/31/2024: $978,961.02

Balances Reconciled

Governing Board Signatures

8/3/2024 11:35:29 AM
UAN v2024.2

There are no outstanding receipts as of 07/31/2024.

There are no outstanding adjustments as of 07/31/2024.

Page 1 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/3/2024 11:35:29 AM

Bank Balances UAN v2024.2

Reconciled Date 7/31/2024

Posted 8/2/2024 2:52:01 PM

Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Difference

Primary PRIMARY $172,338.14 $92,212.28 $92,212.28 $0.00
Secondary CHANGE AMT $109.20 $109.20 $109.20 $0.00
Secondary PETTYCASH2 $70.00 $45.75 $45.75 $0.00
Investment CD042517 $21,860.86 $21,869.85 $21,869.85 $0.00
Investment CD072716 $22,600.24 $22,686.59 $22,686.59 $0.00
Investment CD082817 $22,854.47 $22,941.79 $22,941.79 $0.00
Investment CDAR-HUNT $75,013.46 $75,013.46 $75,013.46 $0.00
Investment Hunt. MM $166,094.28 $166,501.79 $166,501.79 $0.00
Investment Money Mark $587,821.37 $588,884.28 $588,884.28 $0.00
Investment STAR OHIO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total: $1,068,762.02 $990,264.99 $990,264.99 $0.00

Page 2 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/3/2024 11:35:29 AM

Outstanding Payments UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 7/31/2024
Posted 8/2/2024 2:52:01 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 582-2023 10/02/2023 Laken Underwood $17.69
PRIMARY Electronic 595-2024 06/27/2024 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE $130.94
INSURANCE COMPANY
PRIMARY Electronic 877-2024 07/25/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX $270.00
PLAN ACCOUNT
PRIMARY Electronic 678-2024 07/25/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $2,099.36
OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 680-2024 07/29/2024 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $5,647.08
PRIMARY Electronic 681-2024 (7/29/2024 Solid Waste And Recycling $120.00
PRIMARY Electronic 683-2024 07/29/2024 DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & $257.00
LANDSCAPING LLC
PRIMARY Electronic 685-2024 07/29/2024 AMAZON $22.27
PRIMARY Electronic 686-2024 (07/29/2024 AMAZON $100.61
PRIMARY Electronic 687-2024 07/29/2024 AMAZON $254.97
PRIMARY Electronic 688-2024 07/29/2024 AMAZON $351.13
PRIMARY Electronic 689-2024 07/29/2024 AMAZON $85.50
PRIMARY Electronic 690-2024 07/30/2024 SCI ROOFING SERVICES LLC $1,892.00
PRIMARY Warrant 7007 02/01/2024 Laken Underwood $55.42
$11,303.97

Page 3 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/3/2024 11:35:29 AM

Cleared Payments UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 7/31/2024
Posted 8/2/2024 2:52:01 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor/ Payee Amount

PRIMARY Electronic 548-2024 06/13/2024 LOVELESS EXTERMINATING $120.00
PRIMARY Electronic 552-2024 06/13/2024 FREE PRESS STANDARD $35.00
PRIMARY Electronic 574-2024 06/24/2024 DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & $3,501.25

LANDSCAPING LLC
PRIMARY Electronic 578-2024 07/17/2024 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $1,918.39
PRIMARY Electronic 579-2024 06/24/2024 MORNING JOURNAL $135.20
PRIMARY Electronic 580-2024 06/27/2024 CLEAN -N - GREEN $85.00
PRIMARY Electronic 581-2024 06/27/2024 copeco $411.50
PRIMARY Electronic 582-2024 06/27/2024 PC CoPilot $725.00
PRIMARY Electronic 583-2024 06/27/2024 RENTWEAR, INC. $82.33
PRIMARY Electronic 584-2024 06/27/2024 AMAZON $14.61
PRIMARY Electronic 585-2024 06/27/2024 AMAZON $17.82
PRIMARY Electronic 586-2024 06/27/2024 AMAZON $26.43
PRIMARY Electronic 587-2024 06/27/2024 AMAZON $74.23
PRIMARY Electronic 588-2024 06/27/2024 AMAZON $108.92
PRIMARY Electronic 589-2024 06/27/2024 AMAZON $9.59
PRIMARY Electronic 590-2024 06/27/2024 AMAZON $231.22
PRIMARY Electronic 591-2024 06/28/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $40.00

DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 592-2024 06/28/2024 Ohio Department of Taxation $505.09
PRIMARY Electronic 593-2024 06/28/2024 RITA $376.10
PRIMARY Electronic 596-2024 06/27/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX $270.00

PLAN ACCOUNT
PRIMARY Electronic 597-2024 06/27/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $1,977.76

OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 598-2024 06/27/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $5,969.41

RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 599-2024 06/28/2024 Solid Waste And Recycling $120.00
PRIMARY Electronic 601-2024 07/01/2024 Kanopy Inc. $45.90
PRIMARY Electronic 602-2024 07/01/2024 DEMCO, INC. $197.59
PRIMARY Electronic 607-2024 07/03/2024 SAND ROCK MINERAL WATER CO. $8.00
PRIMARY Electronic 608-2024 07/03/2024 MIDWEST TAPE $1,621.94
PRIMARY Electronic 609-2024 07/03/2024 AMAZON $66.32
PRIMARY Electronic 610-2024 07/03/2024 AMAZON $28.00
PRIMARY Electronic 611-2024 07/03/2024 COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $436.38
PRIMARY Electronic 612-2024 07/11/2024 Coral B Abel $269.20
PRIMARY Electronic 613-2024 07/11/2024 Jennifer Baker $380.73
PRIMARY Electronic 614-2024 07/11/2024 Sue E Barrick $374.18

Page 4 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/3/2024 11:35:29 AM

Cleared Payments UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 7/31/2024
Posted 8/2/2024 2:52:01 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 615-2024 07/11/2024 Jennifer Bates $1,375.56
PRIMARY Electronic 616-2024 07/11/2024 Eli Benzel $226.13
PRIMARY Electronic 617-2024 07/11/2024 Brenda A Griffith $2,038.28
PRIMARY Electronic 618-2024 07/11/2024 Rhonda Grogg $522.84
PRIMARY Electronic 619-2024 07/11/2024 Heather Husted $908.90
PRIMARY Electronic 620-2024 07/11/2024 Donna Kohler $452.98
PRIMARY Electronic 621-2024 07/11/2024 Lisa Lutes $525.79
PRIMARY Electronic 622-2024 07/11/2024 Jersey Moss $81.78
PRIMARY Electronic 623-2024 07/11/2024 Kendra Seiby $814.00
PRIMARY Electronic 624-2024 07/11/2024 Payton S Selby $86.59
PRIMARY Electronic 625-2024 07/11/2024 Laken Underwood $712.90
PRIMARY Electronic 626-2024 07/11/2024 Nicole Weber $1,073.26
PRIMARY Electronic 628-2024 07/08/2024 INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., INC. $231.00
PRIMARY Electronic 629-2024 07/08/2024 KISHMAN'S IGA $91.36
PRIMARY Electronic 630-2024 07/08/2024 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $170.99
PRIMARY Electronic 631-2024 07/08/2024 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $2,175.30
PRIMARY Electronic 632-2024 07/11/2024 US POSTMASTER $4.62
PRIMARY Electronic 633-2024 07/11/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $40.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 634-2024 07/11/2024 Il:ql\é;lQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, $29.55
PRIMARY Electronic 635-2024 07/11/2024 AMAZON $10.17
PRIMARY Electronic 636-2024 07/11/2024 AMAZON $27.11
PRIMARY Electronic 637-2024 07/11/2024 AMAZON $14.38
PRIMARY Electronic 638-2024 07/23/2024 Ohio Department of Taxation $7.05
PRIMARY Electronic 639-2024 07/12/2024 US POSTMASTER $9.41
PRIMARY Electronic 640-2024 07/15/2024 US POSTMASTER $10.22
PRIMARY Electronic 641-2024 07/18/2024 Consumers Credit Card $131.11
PRIMARY Electronic 642-2024 07/18/2024 AMAZON $61.12
PRIMARY Electronic 643-2024 07/18/2024 AMAZON $483.81
PRIMARY Electronic ‘644-2024 07/18/2024 AMAZON $23.99
PRIMARY Electronic 645-2024 07/18/2024 AMAZON $475.57
PRIMARY Electronic 646-2024 07/18/2024 NEO-RLS $1,545.00
PRIMARY Electronic 647-2024 07/18/2024 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $432.00
PRIMARY Electronic 648-2024 07/18/2024 RENTWEAR, INC. $82.33
PRIMARY Electronic 649-2024 07/18/2024 PC CoPilot $725.00

Page 5 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/3/2024 11:35:29 AM

Cleared Payments UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 7/31/2024
Posted 8/2/2024 2:52:01 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount

PRIMARY Electronic 650-2024 07/25/2024 Brenda A Griffith $602.98
PRIMARY Electronic 652-2024 07/25/2024 Brenda A Griffith $528.38
PRIMARY Electronic 653-2024 07/25/2024 Brenda A Griffith $12,752.60
PRIMARY Electronic 655-2024 07/25/2024 Coral B Abel $307.49
PRIMARY Electronic 656-2024 07/25/2024 Jennifer Baker $319.32
PRIMARY Electronic 657-2024 07/25/2024 Sue E Barrick $383.65
PRIMARY Electronic 658-2024 07/25/2024 Jennifer Bates $1,129.38
PRIMARY Electronic 659-2024 07/25/2024 Eli Benzel $360.14
PRIMARY Electronic 660-2024 07/25/2024 Rhonda Grogg $569.08
PRIMARY Electronic 661-2024 07/25/2024 Heather Husted $975.43
PRIMARY Electronic 662-2024 07/25/2024 Donna Kohler $441.16
PRIMARY Electronic 663-2024 07/25/2024 Lisa Lutes $617.27
PRIMARY Electronic 664-2024 07/25/2024 Jersey Moss $388.39
PRIMARY Electronic 665-2024 07/25/2024 Kendra Selby $814.00
PRIMARY Electronic 666-2024 07/25/2024 Payton S Selby $369.45
PRIMARY Electronic 667-2024 07/25/2024 Anne Tokos $35.93
PRIMARY Electronic 668-2024 07/25/2024 Laken Underwood $818.65
PRIMARY Electronic 669-2024 07/25/2024 Nicole Weber $1,031.16
PRIMARY Electronic 671-2024 07/22/2024 AMAZON $113.59
PRIMARY Electronic 672-2024 07/26/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $40.00

DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 673-2024 07/26/2024 Ohio Department of Taxation $1,207.06
PRIMARY Electronic 674-2024 07/26/2024 RITA $639.50
PRIMARY Electronic 675-2024 07/26/2024 EFTPS $6,617.20
PRIMARY Electronic 676-2024 07/25/2024 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE $130.94

INSURANCE COMPANY
PRIMARY Electronic 679-2024 07/26/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $5,745.97

RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 682-2024 07/29/2024 21ST CENTURY ALARM $112.50
PRIMARY Electronic 684-2024 07/29/2024 OVERDRIVE $3,789.19
PRIMARY Electronic 692-2024 07/15/2024 HUNTINGTON $5.00
PRIMARY Electronic 693-2024 07/31/2024 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK $25.00
PRIMARY Electronic 694-2024 07/31/2024 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK $30.00
PRIMARY Electronic 695-2024 07/01/2024 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK $7.82
PRIMARY Warrant 7012 06/13/2024 JENNIFER L. BATES $8.75
PRIMARY Warrant 7013 06/13/2024 KATHERINE FRIEDMAN $13.39
PRIMARY Warrant 7014 06/24/2024 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $12,204.45

Page 6 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/3/2024 11:35:28 AM

Cleared Payments UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 7/31/2024
Posted 8/2/2024 2:52:01 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount

PRIMARY Warrant 7015 06/27/2024 SCIROOFING SERVICES LLC $60,467.40
PRIMARY Warrant 7016 06/28/2024 Johnson Controls Fire Protections LP $6,831.86
PRIMARY Warrant 7017 07/15/2024 LIONS DEN SPORT SHOP $185.00
PETTYCASH2 Chk Transfer 07/11/2024 Transfer-PETTYCASH2 to PRIMARY $4.62
PETTYCASH2 Chk Transfer 07/12/2024 Transfer-PETTYCASH2 to PRIMARY $9.41
PETTYCASH2 Chk Transfer 07/15/2024 Transfer-PETTYCASH2 to PRIMARY $10.22
Hunt. MM Inv Transfer 07/15/2024 Transfer From Investment Hunt. MM $5.00
$156,431.52

Page 7 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/3/2024 11:35:29 AM

Cleared Receipts UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 7/31/2024
Posted 8/2/2024 2:52:.01 PM
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date Source Amount
PRIMARY Standard 08-2024 07/01/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $65.50
PRIMARY Standard 104-2024 07/03/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $63.55
PRIMARY Standard 105-2024 07/08/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $26.60
PRIMARY Standard 108-2024 07/09/2024 COLUMBIANA COUNTY AUDITOR'S $1,834.23
OFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 107-2024 07/10/2024 CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR'S $15,510.04
OFFICE

PRIMARY Standard 106-2024 07/11/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $72.65
PRIMARY Standard 109-2024 07/11/2024 STARK COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $58,310.89
PRIMARY Standard 110-2024 07/15/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $39.20
PRIMARY Standard 111-2024 07/18/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $176.30
PRIMARY Standard 112-2024 07/22/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $63.80
PRIMARY Standard 113-2024 07/25/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $32.10
PRIMARY Standard 114-2024 07/29/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $52.30
PRIMARY Chk Transfer 07/11/2024 Transfer-PETTYCASH2 to PRIMARY $4.62
PRIMARY Chk Transfer 07/12/2024 Transfer-PETTYCASH2 to PRIMARY $9.41
PRIMARY Chk Transfer 07/15/2024 Transfer-PETTYCASH2Z to PRIMARY $10.22
PRIMARY inv Transfer 07/15/2024 Transfer From Investment Hunt. MM $5.00
CD042517 Interest 118-2024 07/25/2024 CD042517 $8.99
CD072716 Interest 117-2024 07/26/2024 CD072716 $86.35
CD082817 Interest 119-2024 07/26/2024 (CD082817 $87.32
Hunt. MM Interest 116-2024 07/31/2024 Hunt. MM $412.51
Money Mark Interest 120-2024 07/31/2024 Money Mark $1,062.91

$77,934.49

——————————.

Page 8 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 8/3/2024 11:36:11 AM

Fund Status UAN v2024.2
As Of 7/31/2024
Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Investments Investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance {Non-Pooled)  (Pooled)
1000 General 50.224% $487,594.78 $67,498.23 $420,096.55
4001 Capital Projects 49.776% $491,366.24 $75,013.46 $416,352.78
All Funds Total $978,961.02 $142,511.69 $836,449.33
Pooled Investments $755,386.07
Secondary Checking Accounts $154.95
Available Primary Checking Balance $80,908.31

Last reconciled to bank: 07/31/2024 — Total other adjusting factors: $0.00

Page 1 of 1



L J0 | abed

6L'6LE'E6TS £€°082'01% 9.°168'268%

6602/LE/ZL  666L/L0/L0 §8'2/9'0.2% 00'0$ %¥0°0 00°0$ 10 40 IAY3S3Y 1ISSY AHNSYIHL J1VIS OIHO ¥VLS

£20Z/¥0/S0  £Z0Z/Y0/SO GL'816'LLS 6E'/61'9$ %002 82'¥88'88G$ siawnsuo) Joxie Asuop yep Asuop

£50Z/10/80 £20Z/L0/B0 TT'6.9'v$ 11'698'C$ %00°¢ 6°105'991$ 1oxse Asuopy uojbununy INW “JunH

¥202/80/80  €202/0L/80 00°0$ 00'0$ %0Z'S gr'€10'62$ %2'S NOLONILNNH ¥vad LNNH-¥VAD

¥202/82/0L  ¥202/82/E0 €L'v6L'2$ 62'8.6$ %P9t 6L'1¥6'22$ ¥2/82/01 O SPL¥229010 SHIWNSNOD 21828000

¥Z0Z/LT/0L  ¥ZOT/LTIE0 G8'80S'CTS 98'1/5% %P9y 65'989'z$ ¥202/,2/01 dxd 1L¥ESZL9010 SHIWNSNOD 9122000

GZ0Z/ST/E0  LLOZ/STIWO 6E'SPE'LS zLe98 %050 $9'698'12$ Ixe D Yuow GZ 610¥Z590L0 SHIWNSNOD 2152v000

adud ajeq ajeq ajeq 1sasau| ysasop| aey anjep uonduosag aWEN JUNo2dY
Buiso|D paso|d Aunew paseydind fejor a)e(] 0} Jeap Jsasau| juauung
#20¢ Jes welsAg

¢'P20CA NVN
WV 6£:9¢°LL ve0c/e/8

Bunysi Jusw)saau|
ALNNOO YHVLS 'A¥VHEIT O1ENd VAYINIW



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 8/3/2024 11:37:19 AM

Revenue Receipt Register UAN v2024.2
July 2024
Account Code: ~ 1000-240-0011
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type - Source Amount Status
108-2024 07/11/2024 07/11/2024 STD STARK COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $58,310.89 o]
Account Total. $58,310.89
Account Code:  1000-240-0012
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
107-2024 07/10/2024 07/11/2024 STD CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $15,510.04 c
Account Total: $15,510.04
Account Code:  1000-240-0013
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
108-2024 07/09/2024 07/11/2024 STD COLUMBIANA COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $1,834.23 [
Account Total: $1,834.23
Account Code:  1000-310-0311
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source — Amount Status
106-2024 07/11/2024 07/11/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $14.95 Cc
111-2024 07/18/2024 07/18/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $63.00 Cc
114-2024 07/29/2024 07/29/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $8.80 c
Account Total: $86.75
Account Code: ~ 1000-310-0312
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
104-2024 07/03/2024  07/03/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $2.00 C
Account Total: ——W
Account Code:  1000-340-0000
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
98-2024 07/01/2024 07/01/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $4.90 Cc
98-2024 07/01/2024 07/01/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $3.80 c
98-2024 07/01/2024  07/01/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $8.25 C
104-2024 07/03/2024 07/03/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $35.00 C
104-2024 07/03/2024  07/03/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $14.15 o]
105-2024 07/08/2024 07/08/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $12.60 (o]
105-2024 07/08/2024 07/08/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $7.20 C
105-2024 07/08/2024 07/08/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $2.40 c
106-2024 07/11/2024  07/11/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.30 C
106-2024 07/11/2024 07/11/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $11.90 C
106-2024 07/11/2024 07/11/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $14.60 o]
110-2024 07/15/2024 07/15/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.95 c
110-2024 07/15/2024  07/15/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $18.75 [
110-2024 07/15/2024 07/15/2024 STD Daily Receipts~-CNB Registers $0.25 Cc
110-2024 07/15/2024 07/15/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $6.15 (o]
111-2024 07/18/2024 07/18/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $49.55 c
111-2024 07/18/2024 07/18/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $7.30 c
111-2024 07/18/2024 07/18/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $44.85 c
112-2024 07/22/2024 07/22/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.20 Cc
112-2024 07/22/2024 07/22/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $5.95 c
112-2024 07/22/2024 07/22/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $13.75 [of
113-2024 07/25/2024  07/25/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $6.10 ¢}

Page 1 0f 3



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/3/2024 11:37:19 AM

Revenue Receipt Register UAN v2024.2
July 2024
Account Code: ~ 1000-340-0000
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
113-2024 07/25/2024  07/25/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.55 [
113-2024 07/25/2024  07/25/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $5.10 Cc
114-2024 07/29/2024 07/29/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $9.60 C
114-2024 07/29/2024 07/29/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $6.45 Cc
Account Total: $292.60
Account Code:  1000-399-0387
Transaction
Recelpt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
98-2024 07/01/2024 07/01/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $27.35 (o4
98-2024 07/01/2024 07/01/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.20 C
104-2024 07/03/2024 07/03/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.40 Cc
105-2024 07/08/2024 07/08/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $3.60 o}
105-2024 07/08/2024 07/08/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.50 [¢]
106-2024 07/11/2024  07/11/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $8.00 c
106-2024 07/11/2024  07/11/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.20 c
106-2024 07/11/2024  07/11/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $2.85 c
110-2024 07/15/2024  07/15/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $12.10 c
111-2024 07/18/2024 07/18/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $2.60 c
112-2024 07/22/2024  07/22/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $6.60 o4
112-2024 07/22/2024 07/22/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $11.60 c
112-2024 07/22/2024 07/22/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $6.00 o}
113-2024 07/25/2024  07/25/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.90 c
113-2024 07/25/2024  07/25/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.25 [
113-2024 07/25/2024  07/25/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $7.00 ¢
114-2024 07/29/2024  07/29/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $6.65 c
114-2024 07/29/2024  07/29/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.80 c
114-2024 07/29/2024 07/29/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $3.30 c
Account Total: $102.90
Account Code: ~ 1000-399-0398
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
98-2024 07/01/2024 07/01/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $2.50 c
98-2024 07/01/2024 07/01/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $8.50 Cc
104-2024 07/03/2024 07/03/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $12.00 c
106-2024 07/11/2024  07/11/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $7.00 c
106-2024 07/11/2024  07/11/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $11.10 c
111-2024 07/18/2024 07/18/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $3.00 [
111-2024 07/18/2024 07/18/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $6.00 [
113-2024 07/25/2024  07/25/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.00 c
113-2024 07/25/2024 07/25/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $6.50 c
113-2024 07/25/2024 07/25/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $2.00 C
114-2024 07/29/2024 07/29/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.00 (o}
114-2024 07/29/2024 07/29/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $12.00 C
114-2024 07/29/2024  07/29/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $2.50 c
Account Total: $75.10
Account Code:  1000-651-0000
Transaction
Recelpt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
98-2024 07/01/2024 07/01/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $10.00 c

Page 2 of 3



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/3/2024 11:37:1S AM

Revenue Receipt Register UAN v2024.2
July 2024
Account Code: ~ 1000-651-0000
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
105-2024 07/08/2024 07/08/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.30 c
106-2024 07/11/2024  07/11/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.75 o]
112-2024 07/22/2024 07/22/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $19.70 o]
113-2024 07/25/2024 07/25/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.70 C
114-2024 07/29/2024 07/29/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.20 C
Account Total: $32.65
Account Code:  1000-701-0000
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
116-2024 07/31/2024  08/01/2024 INT Hunt. MM $206.71 [
117-2024 07/26/2024  08/01/2024 INT CD072716 $86.35 Cc
118-2024 07/25/2024 08/01/2024 INT CD042517 $8.99 C
119-2024 07/26/2024  08/01/2024 INT CD082817 $87.32 C
120-2024 07/31/2024  08/01/2024 INT Money Mark $532.62 Cc
Account Total: $921.99
Account Code:  4001-701-0000
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
116-2024 07/31/2024 08/01/2024 INT Hunt. MM $205.80 C
120-2024 07/31/2024  08/01/2024 INT Money Mark $530.29 Cc
Account Total: $736.08
Report Total: $77,905.24

Type: STD - Standard Receipt, INT - Interest Receipt, MEMO - Memo Receipt, GAIN - Capital Gain, POS ADJ - Positive Adjustment, NEG ADJ - Negative

Adjustment, POS REAL - Positive Reallocation, NEG REAL - Negative Reallocation

Status; O - Qutstanding, C - Cleared, V - Voided, B - Batch

Page 3 of 3



zjo | abed

%0000  000% 000% 000% BuniesadQ-uUON snoaue|[aosIy - JSO  0000-268-0001
%9ES L  ZE'CHYS 89°/% 00°005% sluswasInguiey soueinsul 0000-2.8-000L
%IL0C  vL69Y'L$ 9z0es 00°005'L$ awAedianQ Joj spunjey  0000-L.8-0001
%0000  00°05$ 00°0$ 00°05$ {AYVYEIN NOLYYd AT103 1HLSTu}swooy Bunasiy jo jeuay £102-1€8-0001
%006'80L  06'8%- 06'80L$ 0000L$ aesay 10} saljddng Jo 9jeS 0000-028-0001
%G56'68  2.209% 8Z'/6€'S$ 00°000'9% SJUSWISBAU| U0 SPUBPIAIC] JO ISaialu]  0000-10£-000L
%0000  000$ 00°0% 000$ suoileUO(Q PUB SYIS 'SUOHNGUIUOY - J8UI0  0000-069-000!
%0000  00°0% 00'0% 00°0% sassauisng - SUOHNGUIUOD PaloLIsalUn  0000-259-0001
%ETGZS  L0'668°LS £6°001'C$ 00°000'v$ S|ENPIAIPU| ~ SUOKNGLIUOD PaJOLISAIUN  0000-159-0001
%0000  000% 00°0% 00°0$ SUOIIEPUNOS - SUOKNQLIUOY PaloLIsay 0000-€19-000L
%000'GLL  00'62Z%- 0062.'L$ 00'00S'L$ { ONIQVIY Y3INWNS HLNOA}SasSaUISNg - suoinguiuo) psjoulsey 81L02-219-0004
%0000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% $9ssauIsng - SUOHNQUILUCD PaIoNIS8Y  0000-Z19-0001
%0000  00'02S$- 00°025$ 00'0% S|enpiApuj - SUOHNGUIU0Y PajoLIsay  0000-L19-0001
%0Z6'€. 0P OELS 09'69¢$ 00°005% {334 Xv4}sea4 pue saulq uoijed - JBYIQ 86£0-66€-0001
%L1L9G  GE'8YIS G9'158% 00°00S'L$ {43dvd Y3 LNIYd}sead pue sauld uoned - Jay0 L6£0-66€-000L
%0000  00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% $894 pue saul4 uosed - Jayl0  0000-66€-000L
%0000  000% 00°0% 00'0$ $884 Jeuiwag pue ssej) uosed 0000-09€-0001
%.86'28 €.°.6T% 12esr'L$ 00°062'L$ awoou| aulyoe W pajesadQ-ulo) uosled 0000-0¥E-0001
%0000  0L'0%- 01°0% 00'0% {334 AYVLON}BLWOOU| Wa)} }SOT pue sauly uolled #1£0-0LE-000L
%0529 05'9pL$ 05'€5% 00°002$ {31l LSOT}ewoou] way 3807 pue saul uoied ZLE0-0L€-0001
%LLLSLL 66'7S$- 66'v0r$ 00°05€$ {S334 3 S3NIJ}PWOOU| Wa)| }s07 pue saui4 uoned |LE0-0LE-000L
%805'9S  91'£99'8$ ¥8'6GZ'LLS 00'616'61$ {00 YNYISBWN10D}eIeIS - pund Aiesqri aljand  €1.00-0¢2-0004
%806'95  €6'G52'€.$ 20'821'66% 00'vEP'89LS {02 110YYVOleIES - pund Aleiqr dlland  2L00-0¥Z-0004
%.0G'9G  €5CIP'GLTS L'128'15€$ 00'0¥2'c€9% {02 MyviSeels - pung Atesgi oiand  1100-0vZ-0001
%0000  00°0% 00°0% 00°0% Piy-Ul-SiuBlS) 3jels pajouIsay  0000-222-0001
%0000 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ ply-uj-sjuelo |eiapad pajoulsay 0000-2L2-000)
%00r'8C  06°LL$ o128 00'5¢$ soxe| [ed07 - JaUl0  0000-061-0001
POAIBIY aduejeq INUIAZY uomv:m JWeN Junoddy 3IpoH JWNoIY
% QLA 1ebpng jeuty
[e18U99 000L :pundg
vZOZ/LEIL JO SY
pund Ag
Z'¥Z0ZA NVYN SNje}S SNUBAY

WV SO-¥E°LL ¥202/E/8

ALNNOD MYUVLS ‘A¥vyEIT 21N8Nd VAY3INIW



Z j0 z obeg

%EOT VS LEVBE'L0VS 69°€.L'Z8¥$ 00°895'688$ ‘[ej0) Woday
%99.'6  S6'9LL'SP$ S0'€88'v$ 00°000'05$ [e101-ans LOOY pung
%0000  00°000°0S$ 00°0$ 00°000'05% uj - s19ysuell  0000-1£6-100Y
%0000  000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ sjusWwasINquisy 8oueINsUl 0000-Z28-100V
%0000  SO'€89'v$- S0'€88'v$ 00°0% S)UBWISBAU| UO SPUSPIAI] JO 1S3J8JU|  0D00-L0.-LO0Y
%0000  00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ {euoq ejejs3 a1f3)s|enpiAlpu| - SUOHNGUILOD PBlOLISBILN ¥Z0Z-LG9-L00Y
%0000  00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ S[ENPIAIPU} - SUOHINGUILOD PBlolISaIUN  0000-L59-1L00Y
pPaAlIad9y aouejeg 9NUAAIY 1abpng 9WEN JunoJay apoJ JUNOIIY
% ALA 1ebpng Jeutd
spoafoud [eyded Looy :pund
%0S8'9S  9£'//2'C9ES v9°06Z'LL¥$ 00°895'6£8$ ‘1e104-ans 000} pund
v20T/LE/L JO SY
pund Ag
Z'¥20ZA NVN SNJe}S 9NUAAIY

WV G0:ve’LL v20c/e/8

ALNNOD MYVLS ‘A¥VHEIT O1N9Nd VAYIANIN



OHIO AUDITOR OF STATE Cotrio, O 4321

ContactUs@ohioauditor.gov

KE IT H FAB E R 800-282-0370

August 9, 2024

Heather Husted, Fiscal Officer
Minerva Public Library

Stark County

677 Lynnwood Drive

Minerva, Ohio 44657

This engagement letter between the Board of Trustees and Management of the Minerva Public Library,
referred to here on out as the Library, and the Auditor of State (AOS) sets forth the nature and scope of the
services we will provide, the Library's required involvement and assistance in support of our services, the
related fee arrangements, and other terms and conditions designed to ensure that our professional services
achieve the Library’s objectives.

Summary of Services

An agreed upon engagement is an attestation engagement in which a practitioner (AQS) performs specific
procedures on subject matter and reports the findings without providing an opinion or conclusion. We
propose to perform the draft procedures described in the attachment we have used in similar engagements
to provide assistance in the evaluation of the Library’s receipts, disbursements and balances recorded in
their cash-basis accounting records for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, and certain
compliance requirements related to these transactions and balances. We will follow the American Institute
of Certified Public Accountants’ Attestation Standards for agreed-upon procedures engagements and
applicable attestation engagement standards included in the Comptroller General of the United States’
Government Auditing Standards.

Our responsibilities

We are responsible for completing the procedures and for reporting the findings in accordance with the
attestation standards. We have no responsibility to determine the differences between the procedures to
be performed and procedures that we would have determined to be necessary had we been engaged to
perform another form of engagement.

However, if other matters come to our attention indicating potential, significant errors regarding our report’s
subject matter, known or suspected fraud, non-compliance with laws and regulations that warrant the
attention of those charged with governance we will describe this matter in our report. If we detect waste or
abuse, we will determine whether and how to communicate such matters. Because the determination of
waste and abuse is subjective, we are not required to perform specific procedures to detect waste or abuse.

You should be aware that a properly executed agreed-upon procedures engagement may not detect errors
or fraud that may have occurred relating to the subject matter of our report. For example, we may limit
certain procedures to selective testing of data using nonstatistical sampling applications because it may not
be efficient for us to test every transaction. Our engagement will be more limited than would be an audit,
the objective of which would be the expression of an opinion on whether the Library’s financial statements
presented fairly, in all material respects, their respective financial position and changes in financial position.
Accordingly, we will not express an opinion on the financial statements or on compliance.

In addition, you should be aware that these Agreed Upon Procedures may not suffice for financing
purposes.

Efficient ° Effective * Transparent



Minerva Public Library
August 9, 2024
Page 2

For the purposes of performing these procedures, we will describe any exceptions we find as a result of
our procedures exceeding $10.

You should not rely on our engagement as your primary means of detecting fraud.

Your Responsibilities

The Attestation Standards require you to provide written agreement of the procedures and acknowledge
that the procedures performed are appropriate for the intended purposes of the engagement prior to
completion of the engagement. AOS will require you to provide this written agreement and
acknowledgment in the representation letter. These Standards also specify that you are responsible for
the subject matter.

In addition, prior to issuing our report, we will request written representations from you acknowledging, to
the best of your knowledge and belief, for:

e All known matters contradicting the subject matter and any communication from regulatory
agencies or others affecting the subject matter have been disclosed to us

« Any communications received between the end of the period and the date of our report that affect
the subject matter have been disclosed to us

» Your responsibility for the subject matter
¢ Recording all transactions in the Library’s accounting system

e Your responsibility for complying with the laws and regulations we have tested as part of our
procedures

o Making all records and documentation related to the accounting records and transactions and
balances recorded in those records as agreed upon available to us

o Documentation supporting compliance with laws and regulations we will test as part of our
procedures available to us

e Other matters for which we may request written representations

Access to Records

To help meet our mutual objectives, the Library will provide to us in a timely manner accounting records,
schedules and supporting information (an initial list of which we will furnish to you), as well as working space
and clerical assistance as mutually agreed upon and as is normal and reasonable in the circumstances.
When and if for any reason the Library is unable to provide these schedules, information or assistance, the
Auditor of State and the Library will mutually revise the fee to reflect additional costs, if any, required to
achieve these objectives.



Minerva Public Library
August 9, 2024
Page 3

Confidential Information:

You should redact personal information from all documents (paper or electronic) you provide to the AOS
related to our services including financial records and reports, payroll records, employee rosters, health
and medical records, tax records, etc. Personal information includes social security numbers, dates of
birth, drivers’ license numbers or personal financial institution account numbers. The Library should redact
all personal information from electronic records before you transmit them to the AOS. This information
should be fully blacked out in all paper documents prior to sending to the AOS. If you cannot redact
personal information from any records or documents you must identify these records to us.

If redacting this personal information compromises our procedures, the Library and the AOS will consider
these exceptions on a case-by-case basis. Additionally, if redacting this information creates a hardship on
you in terms of resources, recordkeeping or other issues, the Library and the AOS may collaborate on
alternative methods of providing the Library's data to the AOS without compromising the personal
information of individuals served by the Library. The AOS is willing to work with you. It is our intent to
minimize the amount of personal information we require. It is important that you review internal policies to
find ways to eliminate as much personal information from financial records as possible by substituting non-
personal information (i.e., change social security numbers to employee identification numbers).

Fee
Except for any changes in fees which may result from unforeseen circumstances, we do not expect our
fees and expenses for the services described above to exceed $2,747.

If it is determined that additional work is required beyond this estimate, the revisions will be set forth in the
form of the attached Amendment to the Engagement letter. Circumstances may require the Auditor of State
to confirm balances with your financial institutions resulting in nominal charges which wiil not require an
amendment to this agreement.

Pursuant to Ohio Rev. Code § 117.13, you may charge all of this agreed upon procedures cost to the
general fund or you may allocate the cost among the general fund and other eligible funds. For more
information, refer to the annual Hourly Billing Rates and Allocation of Audit Costs technical bulletin available
at www.ohioauditor.gov.

eServices Portal and Billing

The Auditor of State’s billing statements are available through the office’s eServices portal located at
https://eservices.ohioauditor.gov. Clients are required to designate one, or more, authorized users who
must complete the registration process to establish an eServices account. A confirmed account will have
the ability to access and/or update information regarding their customer account, including entity contact
information, billing and payments, and an electronic check option for online payments. Authorized users
are encouraged to keep eServices contact information updated.

Auditor of State billing statements are prepared monthly and are sent to clients who have an outstanding
balance through a paperless electronic billing system. Audit and Local Government Services are charged
monthly, while clients using the Uniform Accounting Network are charged quarterly. The Minerva Public
Library will receive an email notification at the beginning of the month that a statement is available for
review. Clients are to access their billing statement upon receipt through eServices, and payment is due
by the date identified on the statement.



Minerva Public Library
August 9, 2024
Page 4

Delinquent Accounts

A failure to pay the Auditor of State in full within forty-five days of the payment due date, identified on the
monthly statement, shall constitute a delinquent account. Continued failure to make payment will result in
the delinquent account being certified to the Ohio Attorney General's Office, Collection Enforcement, for
collection under Ohio Revised Code 131.02(A). Alternatively, Ohio Revised Code 117.13(D) authorizes
the Director of the Office of Budget and Management or the county auditor, in order to satisfy certified
balances owed to the office of the Auditor of State, to withhold from a public office with delinquent accounts
any amounts that are available up to the amount owed by the public office from those funds lawfully payable
and due to the public office.

Audit clients experiencing difficulty meeting these requirements should contact the Auditor of State's
Finance Department to make arrangements to pay delinquent balances prior to certification. Outstanding
delinquent accounts may impact audit eligibility for reduced services, including agreed upon procedures
and basic audits.

Restrictions on using our report
The Attestation Standards require that our report disclose the following:

This report is for the use of the Library to assist in evaluating its receipts, disbursements and
balances recorded in their accounting records for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022,
and certain compliance requirements related to these transactions and balances and is not suitable
for any other purpose.

Reporting
We will issue a written report upon completing our procedures. We will address our report to those charged
with governance.

Access to Our Reports and Working Papers

Attestation Standards require us to include this language due to concerns that other users may not fully
understand the purpose of the report, the nature of the procedures we applied, the basis or assumptions
used in its preparation, the extent to which the procedures performed are generally known or understood,
and the potential for the report to be misunderstood when taken out of the context for which it was intended.

However, under Revised Code Section 117.286, our report becomes a public record under Section 149.43,
Revised Code, when copies of the report are filed with the officers enumerated in the Revised Code. When
copies of the report are filed, our working papers become available to the public upon request, subject to
information protected for criminal investigations, by attorney-client privilege or by local, state or federal law.
The Attestation Standards do not affect public access to our reports or working papers.

Peer Review Report

As required by Government Auditing Standards, we have made our most recent external quality control
review report (Peer Review) publicly available, at https://ohioauditor.gov/publications/Peer_Opinion.pdf.
Audit organizations can receive a rating of pass, pass with deficiency(ies), or fail. The Auditor of State
received a peer review rating of pass.

Acceptance of terms

Signing and returning this letter to us within 7 days indicates you have read this letter and the attachment
and agree with the terms of the letter. If you wish to discuss additional procedures or madification to these
procedures or terms, please contact your Auditor of State’s Regional Office. Please sign and return this
letter to indicate your acknowledgement of, and agreement with, the arrangements for our agreed-upon
procedures engagement including our respective responsibilities.



Minerva Public Library
August 9, 2024
Page 5

AOS Sunshine Law Star Rating System (StaRS) Rating

In addition to the Agreed Upon Procedures services summarized above, we will perform separate
procedures, outside of requirements outlined in the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants’
Attestation Standards for agreed-upon procedures engagements and applicable attestation engagement
standards included in the Comptroller General of the United States’ Government Auditing Standards. If
your entity is compliant with all 11 applicable requirements in Ohio Compliance Supplement (OCS) Section
2B-8 and there are no violations of Chio Rev. Code §149.351 (destruction of records) related to these
records, we will test the best practices included in OCS Section 2B-8 Exhibit A, New Star Rating System
(StaRS), which are not required by Ohio's Sunshine Laws. We will test these best practices under our
statutory authority outlined in Ohio Rev. Code §117.11 and Ohio Admin. Code 117-4-02 to determine if
your office has chosen to implement one or more of these best practices and are eligible for a StaRS rating
of 2, 3, or 4 stars. The StaRS rating your Library has achieved will be posted on the Auditor of State's
website but will not be reported in the agreed-upon procedures report described above.

The cost of these additional services is included in our Fee section of this letter. Your signature below
indicated your acknowledgement of, and agreement with, testing these best practices if your Library is
compliance with Ohio Sunshine Laws.

If you have any questions, please call Mike Ifantiedes at 1-800-443-9272..

Sincerely,

KEITH FABER
Auditor of State

i’l ""Qm#i'

L4 X
'\-""‘""""»3‘ =i

Courtney Shalosky, Assistant Chief Auditor, East Region

Attachment: AUP Library Shell

ACCEPTED BY:

Heather Husted, Fiscal Officer

Date

cc: Management
Board of Trustees



SAMPLE
AMENDMENT #___TO THE ENGAGEMENT LETTER

[Date]

[Name of the Chief Financial or Executive Officer], [Officer Title] [see AOSAM 30300.7]
[Name of Entity]

[County] County

[Street Address]

[City], Ohio [Zip Code]

Dear [Name of the Chief Financial or Executive Officer]:

We hereby amend the engagement letter dated [Date] between the Auditor of State and the addressees to
reflect the following:

Estimated
Description of/Causes for Amendment Fee Effect
(Include procedures resulting in the amendment)
Total this amendment $[227277]
Previous fee estimate $[222]
Revised fee estimate $[Z2Z2227)

Please sign the copy of this letter in the space provided and return it to us. If you should have any questions,

please call [Audit Contact] at [Audit Contact Number].

Sincerely,

KEITH FABER
Auditor of State

{Chief Auditor]
Chief Auditor, [REGION] Region

cc: Management
[Governing Board}

ACCEPTED BY:

[Name of the Chief Financial or Executive Officer]}, [Officer
Title]

Date



OHIO AUDITOR OF STATE Cotams, O 13215

ContactUs@ohioauditor.gov

KEITH FABER 300282 0370

UAN ENTITIES: AWB AUP Export Spreadsheets are available for Villages, Townships, and
Librarles. The AUP Export Spreadsheet can be used during planning and testing of the AUP and
inserted into TeamMate for testing support. The AUP spreadsheet has tabs for Receipt
Benchmarks and Disbursement Benchmarks as well as a tab for testing most of the procedures in
the AUP Report Shell.

Note: You can obtain the spreadsheet in your most recent version of UAN by going to "AWB /
Reports & Statements / AWB Work Papers Export”. When the Workpaper Option appears, make
sure “AUP” is marked as well as the Number of Years of your AUP and Ending Year.

Use for 2022-2023 or 2023 AUPs '

(Library? AUP —Per AT-C 105 & 215 & GAGAS, April 2024%)* 5
INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT ON APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES

[Name of} Library
[Name of} County
[Address]

[City], Ohio [Zip Code]

We have performed the procedures enumerated below on the [Name of] Library’s (the Library) receipts,
disbursements and balances recorded in the cash basis accounting records for the years ended
December 31, 2023 and 2022 and certain compliance requirements related to those transactions and
balances, included in the information provided to us by the management of the Library. The Library is
responsible for the receipts, disbursements and balances recorded in the cash basis accounting records
for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 and certain compliance requirements related to these
transactions and balances included in the information provided to us by the Library.

The Board of Trustees and the management of the Library have agreed to and acknowledged that the
procedures performed are appropriate to meet the intended purpose of providing assistance in the
evaluation of the Library's receipts, disbursements and balances recorded in their cash-basis accounting
records for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, and certain compliance requirements related
to these transactions and balances. [Additionally, the Auditor of State has agreed to and
acknowledged that the procedures performed are appropriate to meet their purposes.]® [<<IPAs
must insert this. AOS staff should never insert this]. No other party acknowledged the
appropriateness of the procedures. This report may not be suitable for any other purpose. The
procedures performed may not address all the items of interest to a user of the report and may not meet
the needs of all users of the report and, as such, users are responsible for determining whether the
procedures performed are appropriate for their purposes. The sufficiency of the procedures is solely the
responsibility of the parties specified in the report. Consequently, we make no representation regarding
the sufficiency of the procedures described below either for the purpose for which this report has been
requested or for any other purpose.

For the purposes of performing these procedures, this report only describes exceptions exceeding $10.

The procedures and the associated findings are as follows:

Efficient O Effective O Transparent

1



[Name of] Library

[Name of} County

Independent Accountant’s Report on
Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures

Page 2

Cash [and Investments] [if applicable] 7

1. We recalculated the December 31, 2023 and December 31, 2022 bank reconciliations. We found
no exceptions.

2. We agreed the January 1, 2022 beginning fund balances for [each fund]® recorded in the [Fund
Ledger Report]® to the December 31, 2021 balances in the prior year [audited statements] OR
[documentation in the prior year Agreed-Upon Procedures working papers]. We found no
exceptions. We also agreed the January 1, 2023 beginning fund balances for each fund recorded
in the [Fund Ledger Report] to the December 31, 2022 balances in the [Fund Ledger Report]. We
found no exceptions.

3. We agreed the 2023 and 2022 bank reconciliation [adjusted UAN Balances and Adjusted Bank
Balances] as of December 31, 2023 and 2022 to the total fund cash balances reported in the
[Fund Status Report] and the financial statements filed by the Library in the Hinkle System. The
amounts agreed.

4. We confirmed the December 31, 2023 bank account balance(s) with [the Library’s financial
institution(s), Ohio Pooled Collateral System, Confirmation.com) <<<modify as needed]. [We
found no exceptions.] OR [We observed the year-end bank balance(s) on the financial
institution’s website. The balance(s) agreed.] We also agreed the confirmed balances to the
amounts appearing in the December 31, 2023 bank reconciliation without exception.

5. We selected 5 reconciling debits (such as outstanding checks) from the December 31, 2023 bank
reconciliation: [Delete this procedure if there were no reconciling debits]
a. We traced each debit to the subsequent January and February [List only the months
they cleared] [bank statement(s)] OR [financial institutions website transaction listing].
We found no exceptions.
b. We traced the amounts and dates to the check register and determined the debits were
dated prior to December 31. We found no exceptions.

6. We selected 5 reconciling credits (such as deposits in transit) from the December 31, 2023 bank
reconciliation: [Delete this procedure if there were no reconciling credits]
a. We traced each credit to the subsequent January or February [List only the months
they cleared] [bank statement(s)] OR [financial institutions website transaction listing].
We found no exceptions.
b. We agreed the credit amounts to the [Receipts Register] and determined they were dated
prior to December 31. We found no exceptions.

7. We inspected the [Fund Status Report] to determine whether the Finding(s) For Adjustment
identified in the prior [audit report] OR [agreed-upon procedures report], due from the X fund,
payable to the Y fund, was properly posted to the ledgers and reflected in the fund balances in
Procedure 2. We found no exceptions. [Delete procedure if not applicable. If the adjustment
was not properly posted, you should reissue the FFA in this AUP.]

8. We traced interbank account transfers occurring in December of 2023 and 2022 to the accounting
records and [bank statements] OR [reconciliation] to determine if they were properly recorded.
We found no exceptions. [If there is only one bank account, or if no transfers were noted
near year-end, delete this procedure.]

9. We inspected investments held at December 31, 2023 and December 31, 2022 to determine that
they: [Delete procedure if no investments (or CDs)]
a. Were of a type authorized by Ohio Rev. Code §§ 135.13, 135.14, 135.144 or 135.145.
We found no exceptions.

2



[Name of] Library

[Name of] County

Independent Accountant’s Report on
Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures

Page 3

b. Mature within the prescribed time limits noted in Ohio Rev. Code § 135.13 or 135.14. We
found no exceptions. [2024 OCS 2A-14 & 2A-16]

For applicability of Receipt Testing sections below see guidance in footnotes 5 and 12 and the
AUP Additional Guidance Document.

Property Taxes [<<< omit if there are no property taxes], Intergovernmental and Other
Confirmable Cash Receipts [Modify these procedures as appropriate. For example not all entities
receive property tax advances.]

1. We selected a total of 5 receipts from the Statement of Semiannual Apportionment of Taxes, the
State Distribution Transaction Lists (DTL) and the County Auditor's DTLs [<<<insert exact
report name] from 2023 and a total of 5 from 2022: [Modify this procedure as appropriate.
For example if no County DTL receipts, delete that sentence.]

a. We compared the amount from the above named repori(s) to the amount recorded in the
[Receipt Register Report]. The amounts agreed.

b. We inspected the [Receipt Register Report] to determine these receipts were allocated to
the proper fund(s). We found no exceptions.

c. We inspected the [Receipt Register Report] to determine whether the receipt was
recorded in the proper year. The receipt was recorded in the proper year. We found no
exceptions.

2. We inspected the [Receipt Register Report] to determine whether it included 2 real estate tax
receipts [plus X advance(s)] for 2023 and 2022. The [Receipt Register Report] included the
proper number of tax receipts for each year. We found no exceptions. [<<< omit if there are no

property taxes]

3. We inspected the [Receipt Register Report] to determine whether it included 1 Public Library
Fund receipt per month for 2023 and 2022. We found no exceptions.

4. For other confirmable receipts, either confirm them or agree them to documentation
supporting the amount received. [Note: This procedure is intended to test a funding
source not already tested. For example, county receipts are already tested in procedure 1,
and state receipts appearing on the DTL are already tested in procedure 1.] Example: We
confirmed the [total amount paid] OR [individual amounts paid] from the [XXX! Community
Improvement Corporation] to the Library during [2022] with the [Corporation]. We found no
exceptions.

a. We inspected the [Receipt Register Report] to determine whether these receipts were
allocated to the proper fund(s). We found no exceptions.

b. We inspected the [Receipt Register Report] to determine whether the receipts were
recorded in the proper year. We found no exceptions.

Other Receipts??

We selected 10 other receipts from the year ended December 31, 2023 and 10 other receipts from the
year ended 2022 and:
a. Agreed the receipt amount recorded in the [Receipt Register Report] to supporting
documentation. The amounts agreed.
b. Confirmed the amounts charged complied with rates in force during the period. We found
no exceptions. [If applicable]
c. Inspected the [Receipt Register Report] to determine the receipt was posted to the proper
fund(s) and was recorded in the proper year. [We found no exceptions.] OR [We found 1
receipt of $100 for xxx recorded in the Y fund that should have been recorded in the Z
fund. We brought this to management's attention. They corrected the fund Y and Z fund

3



[Name of] Library

[Name of] County

Independent Accountant’s Report on
Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures

Page 4

balances for this item. However, because we did not inspect all receipts, our report
provides no assurance regarding whether or not other similar errors occurred.]

Debt [Debt must be tested regardiess of materiality. Modify as applicable, and include only the
procedures applicable during the AUP period. Procedures 1 and 2 always apply (to help
determine completeness).]

1. From the prior [audit] OR [agreed-upon procedures] documentation, we observed the following
[bonds, notes, loans, and leases] [<<modify as needed] were outstanding as of December 31,
2021.

a. These amounts agreed to the Library's January 1, 2022 balances on the summary we
used in procedure 3.

b. [Note: This procedure is intended to determine compliance with debt covenants;
specifically looking for debt covenants in which failure to follow the terms
expressly indicates as a possible outcome modification of the payment terms or
calling of the debt issue. For example, if the Library fails to make the payment on
time or fails to follow the debt covenants does it result in modifications to the
terms such as restructuring of the debt, additional interest charges, debt being due
in full, etc.] We inspected the debt’s [final offering documents] <<< modify as needed ]
for all outstanding debt, and we confirmed [the Library does not have any debt
covenants] OR [the debt covenants did not have requirements that failing to follow the
terms indicates possible outcome modification of the debt terms] OR [the Library was in
compliance with the debt covenants listed below] OR [the Library was in compliance with
the listed covenants with the exception of [list the covenant violations}.

Principal outstanding as Debt Covenant [Delete 5
Issue of December 31, 2021: this Column if the
Library does not have
any Debt Covenants]
OPWC Cap Project Loan [Indicate the covenant/(s)
considered and their
placement within the
| source documentation]
2018 Fire Station Improvement and [Not applicable}]
Equipment Bonds

OR: [The prior [audit] OR [agreed-upon procedures] documentation disclosed no debt
outstanding as of December 31, 2021.]

2. We inquired of management and inspected the [Receipt Register Report] and [Payment Register
Detail Report] for evidence of debt issued during 2023 or 2022 or debt payment activity during
2023 or 2022. [All debt agreed to the summary we used in procedure 3.] OR [There were no new
debt issuances, nor any debt payment activity during 2023 or 2022.] [Modify the above as
needed.]

3. We obtained a summary of [bonds, notes, loans, and leases] [<<modify as needed] debt activity
for 2023 and 2022 and agreed principal and interest payments from the related debt amortization
schedule(s) to [debt service] fund payments reported in the [Payment Register Detail Report].
We also compared the date the debt service payments were due to the date the Library made the
payments. We found no exceptions.

4. We agreed the amount of debt proceeds received for [2023 and 2022] from the debt documents
to amounts recorded in the [XYZ] fund per the [Receipt Register Report]. The amounts agreed.

4



[Name of] Library

[Name of] County

Independent Accountant’s Report on
Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures

Page 5

5.

6.

For new debt issued during 2023 and 2022, we inspected the [debt legislation and resolution /
ordinance], which stated the Library must use the proceeds to [build a building]. We inspected
the [Payment Register Detail Report] and observed the Library [built a building] in [May of 2022].
We found no exceptions. [<<<Modify procedure to briefly describe actual use of proceeds.
Delete procedure if there was no new debt. If there was new debt but the proceeds were
not fully spent, disclose the unspent balances as of December 31, 2023.]

For new debt issued under Ohio Rev. Code § 3375.404: [2024 OCS 1 - 12]

a. We inspected the Library’s calculations showing that the maximum annual note debt
service charges did not exceed 40% of the average LLGSF funding (public library funds)
for [XXX and XXX] [the two years preceding the year in which the notes were
issued]. We found no exceptions.

b. We inspected the notes for the maximum maturity of [10 years from the date of issue of
the original anticipation notes] OR [40 years from the date of the original issue of notes
for refunding notes or any notes that are not anticipation notes]. We found no
exceptions.

Payroll Cash Disbursements

1.

2.

We selected 1 payroll check for 5 employees’ from 2023 and 1 payroll check for 5 employees
from 2022 from the [Wage Withholdings Detail Report] and:

a. We compared the hours and pay rate, or salary recorded in the [Wage Detail Report] to
supporting documentation (timecard, legislatively or statutorily-approved rate or salary).
[We found no exceptions.] OR [We found 1 instance where an employee was paid for 3
hours less than the hours recorded on her timecard. We brought this to management's
attention, and they added this amount to a subsequent payment to this employee.
Because we did not compare all timecards, our report provides no assurance whether or
not other similar errors occurred.] [2024 OCS 2A-13]

b. We recomputed gross and net pay and agreed it to the amount recorded in the payroll
register. We found no exceptions. [This procedure only applies to manual payroll
systems. This procedure is n/a if the system is automated, such as UAN.]

c. We inspected the fund and account code(s) to which the check was posted to determine
the posting was allowable based on the employees’ duties as documented in the
[employees' personnel files and/or minute record] [<<<list actual source] OR [as
required by statute] [<<if set by statute]. We found no exceptions.

d. We confirmed the payment was posted to the proper year. We found no exceptions.

[If the Library did not have any new employees or new board of trustees during the
engagement period this step can be deleted. If the Library had new employees and/or new
board of trustees in one year but not the other year, then modify the step accordingly.] We
selected 3 new employees and Board of Trustees from 2023 and 3 new employees and Board of
Trustees from 2022 and:

a. We inspected the [employees'/Board of Trustees’ personnel files and/or minute record]
[<<<list actual source] for the Retirement system, Federal, State & Local income tax
withholding authorization.

b. We agreed the items in a above to the [Employee General Information Report]
<<Standing data report]. [Make sure taxes were withheld if a form was in their file.
You do not have to recalculate the amount of federal, state, or local tax to
withhold.]

We found no exceptions. [2024 OCS 1-20]

We inspected the last remittance of tax and retirement withholdings for the year ended December
31, 2023 to confirm remittances were timely paid, and if the amounts paid agreed to the amounts

5



[Name of] Library

[Name of] County

Independent Accountant’s Report on
Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures

Page 6

withheld, plus the employer's share where applicable, during the final’ withholding period of

2023. We observed the following:

Withhelding Date Date Amount Amount
(plus employer share, where Due Paid Due'® Paid

applicable) |

Federal income taxes & Medicare January 31, 2024

(and social security, for employees not

enrolled in pension system)

State income taxes’® | January 15, 2024

Local income tax'” [insert date]

OPERS retirement January 30, 2024

Revise the table above as needed.

We found no exceptions.

Example exception: [As stated above, as of the date of this report, the Library has not paid
OPERS the amount due as required by Ohio Rev. Code §§ 145.47 and 145.48 by January 31,
2024. The Auditor of State will notify OPERS of this matter.] [See OCS Implementation Guide,
Referring Audit Reports]

[This procedure is only applicable for fiscal year 2022. Omit this procedure unless the
government applied the provisions in the Families First Coronavirus Response Act,
Coronavirus, Aid, Relief, Economic Security Act, Treasury IRS Guidance n-20-65 as
modified by Treasury IRS Guidance n-21-11, or the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021.] For
fiscal year 2022, we inspected the [appropriation ledger] and [meeting minutes] to determine the
Library properly credited the paid leave costs against the tax obligations and / or deferred the tax
obligations to future periods. We found no exceptions. [2023 OCS 1-19]

Non-Payroll Cash Disbursements

1.

From the [Payment Register Detail Report], we re-footed checks recorded as General Fund
disbursements for security of persons and property, and checks recorded as public works in the X
fund for 2023. We found no exceptions. [Perform only if this is a manual system. Select one
program from two funds to test foot. This procedure is N/A if the system is automated,
such as UAN.]

2. We selected 10 disbursements from the [Payment Register Detail Report] for the year ended
December 31, 2023 and 10 from the year ended 2022 and determined whether:

a. The disbursements were for a proper public purpose’®. We found no exceptions.

b. The check number, date, payee name and amount recorded on the [returned, canceled
check] <<< modify if the payment was EFT/ACH] agreed to the check number, date,
payee name and amount recorded in the [Payment Register Detail Report] and to the
names and amounts on the supporting invoices. We found no exceptions.

c. The payment was posted to a fund consistent with the restricted purpose for which the
fund’s cash can be used. We found no exceptions.

3. [If applicable] We inspected the [Payment Register Detail Report] for the year ended December
31, 2023 and 2022 and determined that the proceeds from the levy passed under Ohio Rev.
Code § 5705.23, were used for the purpose(s) stated in the resolution. [2024 OCS 1-12]

Transfers

1.

We inspected [the 5 largest] interfund transfers from 2023 and [the 5 largest] from 2022 [Revenue
Status Reports) and [Appropriation Status Reports] and the transfer(s)
6




[Name of] Library

[Name of] County

Independent Accountant’s Report on
Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures

Page 7

a. Were properly authorized. We found no exceptions.
b. Were transferred to the correct fund. We found no exceptions.
c. Were recorded at the correct amount(s). We found no exceptions.

Compliance — Budgetary’®

1. Ohio Admin. Code 117-8-02 prohibits spending in excess of budgeted amounts. We compared
total expenditures to total approved appropriations?® plus any carryover appropriations for the
years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 [for the General, X and Y fund] <<omit if they do not
use multiple funds]. [Expenditures did not exceed appropriations.] OR [[N Fund] [<<omit if
they do not use multiple funds] expenditures for [2023] exceeded total appropriations by
$XXXX, contrary to Ohio Admin. Code 117-8-02.]

Sunshine Law Compliance [2024 OCS 2B-8]

Applicability to the Sunshine laws in Ohio Compliance Supplement 2B-8 for this entity type should
be determined through review of the Legal Matrix (Exhibits 5 and 6, Including Exhibit 5 Footnotes
42-46) and possible subsequent consult with the AOS Legal division (AOS should consult with
their regional legal consultant. IPAs should contact the IPAcorrespondence ohioauditor.qov
inbox).

For entities subject to the Sunshine Law as determined above, insert additional compliance steps
from the AUP Add in Sunshine Law Compliance Procedures document located on the Internet.

Contract Compliance: [OCS 2024 2A-10] [If the Library did not have any contracts subject to
competitive bidding, delete this section]

1. We inspected the [Appropriation Ledger] <<Include exact support viewed] and identified the
Library had expenditures subject to competitive bidding. We found no exceptions.

2. We selected 1 contract subject to competitive bidding requirements for [construction, demolish,
altering, repair, reconstruct improvements or repairs expenditures] <<modify to include
expenditure type] for 2023 and 1 for 2022 and:

a. We inspected the sealed bids and board minutes for the contracted expenditure and
determined the sealed bids were:
i. Opened at the next meeting of the board
ii. Publicly read by the fiscal officer
iii. Entered into the board’s records
We found no exceptions.
b. We inspected the advertisements of the proposals for bids [on/in] the [newspaper, Library
website and trade post] and determined they were made as required by Ohio Rev. Code §§
3375.41 and 7.162". We found no exceptions.

Other Compliance

1. Ohio Rev. Code § 117.38 requires libraries to file their financial information in the HINKLE system
within 60 days after the close of the fiscal year. This statute also permits the Auditor of State to
extend the deadline for filing a financial report and establish terms and conditions for any such
extension. Auditor of State established policies regarding the filing of complete financial
statements, as defined in AOS Bulletin 2015-007 in the Hinkle System. We confirmed the Library
filed their complete financial statements, as defined by AOS Bulletin 2015-007 and Auditor of
State established policy within the allotted timeframe for the years ended December 31, 2023 and
2022 in the Hinkle system. [We found no exceptions.] OR [Financial information was filed on
[Date] which was not within the allotted timeframe.] [2024 OCS 1 - 14]%2



[Name of] Library

[Name of] County

Independent Accountant's Report on
Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures

Page 8

Related Party Transactions [Delete this procedure if your entity does not have any related party
transactions]

1. #We inquired with management and identified the following Related Party Transactions:
a. [List related party transactions]
b. [List related party transactions]
We found no exceptions.

2. We confirmed the transactions with [the other party, or with intermediaries, such as banks,
guarantors, agents, or attorneys.] We found no exceptions.

3. 2%We obtained supporting evidence for the Related Party Transactions identified in procedure 1.
We found no exceptions.

[Insert the following paragraph if the Library declines to provide us written representations but
has provided suitable written agreement of the procedures and acknowledged that the procedures
performed are appropriate to meet the intended purpose of the engagement: AOS auditors should
also see additional guidance in the representation letter.]

Attestation standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants require that
we request certain required written representations from the Library. We requested that the Library
provide such representations but the Board refused to do so.

We were engaged by the Library to perform this agreed-upon procedures engagement and conducted our
engagement in accordance with the attestation standards established by the AICPA and the Comptroller
General of the United States' Government Auditing Standards. We were not engaged to, and did not
conduct an examination, or review engagement, the objective of which would be the expression of an
opinion or conclusion, respectively on the Library's receipts, disbursements, balances and compliance
with certain laws and regulations. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion or conclusion. Had we
performed additional procedures, other matters might have come to our attention that would have been
reported to you.

We are required to be independent of the Library and to meet our ethical responsibilities, in accordance
with the ethical requirements established by the Comptroller General of the United States’ Government
Auditing Standards related to our agreed upon procedures engagement.

Blank Syynature

Signature name
Signature Title,
Columbus, Ohio

[Date]

1 This report shell should be used for entities with a testing period of 2022-2023 or 2023. For period
2021-2022 and prior, AOS Staff please obtain the previous report shell from the Old Practice Aids. IPAs,
please obtain the previous report shell by contacting the |PAcorrespondence@ohioauditor.gov inbox.
This shell is written for a 2 year engagement, please modify as needed for single year AUP
engagements.




[Name of] Library

[Name of] County

Independent Accountant's Report on
Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures

Page 9

2 Association Libraries are not subject to the same statutory limitations as public libraries see Association
Library Shell.

3 Updated April 2024 — Updated the letterhead for the office address change. Changes are not marked.
The following should be completed prior to finalizing the report:

e All the red references should be updated as appropriate and changed to black; and

o All blue font items are guidance and need removed.

4 Please read the document, AUP Additional Guidance for additional information.

5 See the AUP Additional Guidance document for applicability of testing receipts / disbursements. If the
shell does not include procedures for a receipt / disbursement type, AOS Staff should submit a consuit
through the AUP Specialty in Spiceworks (IPAs should contact the IPAcorrespondence@ohioauditor.gov
inbox) for additional procedures.

6 JPA AUP engagements: AOS is a specified party. The use of the procedures in this shell and AOS’
written approval of any modifications / additions to these procedures will serve as AOS' written agreement
and acknowledgement that the procedures performed are appropriate to meet our intended purposes as
a specified party.

7 |f the Library uses a fiscal agent to process transactions, please replace the cash & investment section
with the cash & Investment procedures in the Solid Waste District AUP shell.

8 Replace language with “Each Opinion Unit" if the prior engagement was a financial audit and if any prior
findings for adjustments were adjusted to the client account records.

® If the entity using the UAN system had no activity on 1/1/2022, then run the Fund Ledger Report as of
the first date they had activity during the year.

10 |f the Library has more than 1 County that they receive taxes or intergovernmental revenues from, you
must modify the applicable procedures to indicate that you tested each of the Counties.

11 Be specific in describing the procedure. If you have multiple funding sources to confirm, copy and paste
this procedure for each funding source separately (i.e. OWDA, OPWC, etc.).

12 Other Receipts includes all receipts not tested in the procedures included in this report (i.e.
Intergovernmental Revenue, Property Taxes, Confirmable Receipts, etc. would be excluded from this
total). Other Receipts should be assessed for each individual fund type category annually (e.g.
governmental, fiduciary, and proprietary). [Omit this procedure unless other receipts exceed 10% of the
appropriate category receipts.]

13 This population consists of both full and part time employees, including elected officials.

14 |f testing prior to the 4™ quarter being due/paid, modify the description and test the 3" quarter.

5 The amount due should equal the amount paid, unless you have an exception noted below the table.

16 This date assumes they remit State income taxes monthly. [f your entity reports quarterly the due date
should be changed to January 31.

17 Delete if no local income taxes. Insert additional rows if there is more than one applicable local income
tax.



[Name of] Library

[Name of] County

Independent Accountant’s Report on
Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures

Page 10

18 |f proper public purpose questions arise relative to levy and bond issues and campaigns, auditors
should refer to the Levy FAQs on the AOS website, keeping in mind these may not address all levy-
related concerns and additional correspondence with Legal may be required. (AOS should submit a
consult through Spiceworks. IPAs should contact the |IPACorrespondence@ohioauditor.gov inbox.)

19 The maijority of ORC Chapter 5705 applies to “subdivision”, “taxing units”, and “taxing authorities”.
However, Ohio Rev. Code § 5705.41 also applies to “district authorities”. Public library boards do
not fall under any of these definitions, except, under certain circumstances, they can be
considered district authorities. OAG 82-056 concluded that a board of public library trustees
deriving funds from two or more subdivisions is therefore a district authority, subject to Ohio Rev.
Code § 5705.41. The Opinion provides that library funds derived from property tax proceeds are actually
funds derived from the state, rather than funds derived from two or more subdivisions. The Opinion also
provides that a special tax levied pursuant to Ohio Rev. Code § 5705.23 would similarly not be
considered “funds derived from two or more subdivisions” since the taxing authority's role would be strictly
ministerial. The Opinion concludes by offering some examples of what could meet this definition,
including the following levies: Ohio Rev. Code §§ 5705.06(B), 5705.19(D), 3375.07, 3375.23, 3375.09,
3375.18, 3375.31 and 3375.42. AOS Staff should submit a consult through the AUP Specialty in
Spiceworks (IPAs should contact the |PAcorrespondence@ohioauditor.gov inbox) if your Library
qualifies as a “District Authority”.

20 NOTE: An appropriation for a new federal COVID 19 or Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act program
is effectively created by operation of Ohio Rev. Code § 5705.42. Ohio Rev. Code § 5705.42 indicates
Federal and State grants or loans are “deemed appropriated” for such purpose by the taxing authority as
provided by law. In addition, those moneys are also treated as if they are in the process of collection by
the fiscal officer of the subdivision. This means that under Ohio Rev. Code § 5705.42, the moneys are
treated by the fiscal officer as if they have been appropriated for a specific purpose, without requiring the
taxing authority to adopt an amended appropriation measure. However, the fiscal officer should include
the appropriated amounts on the (amended) certificate. The fiscal officer should also record the
appropriation in the accounting system. The “deemed appropriated” criteria applies to new federal
programs but not to the ARPA funds for which the revenue is reallocated as described in AOS Bulletin
2021-004. The funds receiving the reallocation will need to estimate receipts and appropriate in the
traditional manner.

See AQS COVID-19 FAQs and AOS Bulletin 2021-004.

Ohio Rev. Code §§ 5705.09(F) and 5705.10(l) imply that a resolution must be present in order for the
restrictions on the use of the funds to be documented and evident.

21 Sealed bids subject to competitive bidding must advertise for two weeks in some newspaper of general
circulation in the district, or as provided in Ohio Rev. Code § 7.16. If no newspaper has a general
circulation in the district, the board must post the advertisement in three public places in the district. [Ohio
Rev. Code § 3375.41] (Ohio Rev. Code § 7.16 allows the second publication to be in an abbreviated form
and provides that that any further publications can be eliminated if the second notice meets all of the
requirements of Ohio Rev. Code § 7.16.)

22 | the entity is required to re-file financial statements due to an incomplete filing, the filing date and
accounting basis of the re-filed annual financial report will then become the basis for determining
compliance with the filing requirements. Auditors should use professional judgement when determining
whether to report an exception with timely filing if the public office or other entity required to file originally
submitted timely but had to refile. Documentation of these comments should be included in the working
papers.

10



[Name of] Library

[Name of] County

Independent Accountant’s Report on
Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures

Page 11

23 Be sure to document in the working papers who you spoke with and when, including name, title, and
date.

24 AOS Auditor should consult with both their CA and CFAE AUP Specialty if they identify potential fraud
issues.

1"



